TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA KA -2 A 40y
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS . AT_ SffJT*‘ngCﬁLTEFRgi; o
740 MAIN STREET
EAST HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT
MAY 7, 2019

6:45 P.M. Executive Session

7:15 P.M. Public Hearing

Announcement of Exit Locations (C.G.S. § 29-381)

Pledge of Allegiance 7:30 p.m.
1. CALL TO ORDER
2. AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA
3. RECOGNITIONS AND AWARDS
4, OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON AGENDA ITEMS

A. Other Elected Officials
B. Other Residents
C. Mayor

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. April 16, 2019 Executive Session

B. April 16, 2019 Public Hearing/Ordinance Revisions
C. April 16, 2019 Reguiar Meeting

COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS
A. Resignation of Vanessa Jenkins from the Board of Assessment Appeals

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
A. Recommendation from Real Estate Acquisition & Disposition Committee: 53 Main Street
B. Referral to the Personnel & Pensions Subcommittee re: Job Descriptions for Library

Specialist, Food Bank Coordinator and GIS Analyst
C. 2019-2020 School Readiness Grant
D. 2019-2024 Capito! Region Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan Update Approval
E. Riverfront Recapture Management Services Agreement
F. Outdoor Amusement Permit Applications:
14" Annual Abelon Memorial Walk - Application and Fee Waiver
2019 Lung Force Walk — Application and Fee Waiver
Pappy's Golf Tournament and Customer Appreciation Days
East Hartford's Back to School Raily
Riverfront Recapture Applications:

a. Riverfront Summer Pops — Application, Fee and Town Expenses Waiver

b. Riverfront Fireworks — Application, Fee and Town Expenses Waiver

¢. Head of the Riverfront Regatta — Application, Fee &Town Expenses Waiver
G. Appointment of Margaret Goodrow to Board of Selectmen
H. Appointments to Various Boards and Commissions

OhN=

Town Council Agenda 1 May 7, 2019



8. OPPORTUNITY FOR COUNCILLORS TO DIRECT QUESTIONS TO THE
ADMINISTRATION

10. COUNCIL ACTION ON EXECUTIVE SESSION MATTERS
A. Patrick Twohig vs. Town of East Hartford, Docket No. HHD-CV-18-6101625-S

B. Workers' Compensation claim of employee, Michael Weglarz

11. OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK
A. Other Elected Officials
B. Other Residents
C. Mayor

v

12. ADJOURNMENT (next meeting: May 215

Town Council Agenda 2 May 7, 2019



Clotors 4 (Back-

AW WR22 A 83
IL MA ITY OFFICE ‘
TOWN COUNCIL MAJORITY O | TQWN CLERK
APRIL 18, 2018 EAST HARTFORB
EXECUTIVE SESSION
PRESENT  Chair Richard F. Kehoe, Vice Chair Linda A. Russo, Majority Leader Ram
Aberasturia, Minority Leader Esther B. Clarke, Councillors Marc |. Weinberg,
Patricia Harmon and Caroline Torres
ABSENT Councillor Joseph R. Carlson and Shelby J. Brown
ALSO
PRESENT Scott Chadwick, Corporation Counsel

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Kehoe called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.

MOTION By Esther Clarke
seconded by Linda Russo
to go into Executive Session to discuss the pending Superior Court
action known as Peter Caro v Town of East Hartford, Docket No. HHD-
CV-17- 6083957-S

Motion carried 7/0.
MOTION By Esther Clarke
seconded by Linda Russo

to go back to Regular Session.
Motion carried 7/0.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION By Esther Clarke
seconded by Linda Russo
to adjourn (7:18 p.m.)
Motion carried 7/0.

Attest g= @bﬁééf’,%
Richard F. Kehoe

Town Council Chair

April 16, 2019 1 Volume 88



W8 APR22 A 8 3b
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS e
TOWN CLERK

740 MAIN STREET EAST HARTFORD
EAST HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT
APRIL 18, 2019
PUBLIC HEARING
- MAYOR'’S SALARY, VACATION and REGISTRARS OF VOTERS SALARY
PRESENT Chair Richard F. Kehoe, Vice Chair Linda A. Russo, Majority Leader Ram
Aberasturia, Minority Leader Esther B. Clarke, Counciliors Marc Weinberg,

Patricia Harmon and Caroline Torres

ABSENT Councillor Joseph Carlson and Shelby Brown
Chair Kehoe called the public hearing to order at 7:25 p.m.

The following legal notice was published in the Journal Inquirer on Tuesday, April 9, 2019.

LEGAL NOTICE

Public notice is hereby given that the Town Council of the Town of East Hartford,
Connecticut, will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, April 16, 2019 at 7:15p.m. in Council
Chambers to hear public comment on revisions to the Town of East Hartford’s Code of
Ordinances in Chapter 2 as follows:

1. Section 2-3, entitled Mayor's Salary;
2. Section 2-5, entitled Vacation; and
3. Section 2-3b, entitled Registrars of Voters Salary.

Any person(s) wishing to express an opinion on this matter may do so at this meeting.
Copies of the proposed ordinances are on file in the Town Clerk’s Office and the Town
Council's Office,

Angela Attenello
Town Council Clerk

‘Chair Kehoe explained that one of the duties of the Council is to review elected officials’
salaries every two years. Even by awarding a 2% % increase to the Mayor’s salary in 2019
and 2020, the salary has only been increased by the rate of inflation. Additionally, vacation
time for the Mayor has been adjusted by eliminating the use of the town’s personnel policy
as the standard.

The following individual came forward:

April 16, 2019 1 Volume 88



Susan Kniep, 50 Olde Roberts Street, believes that there should be a “zero” percent
increase for elected officials’ salaries since any increase would set a precedent for union
employees.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION By Esther Clarke
seconded by Linda Russo
to adjourn (7:35 p.m.).
Motion carried 7/0.

Attest a/’%é—- A W

Andela M. Attenello
Town Council Clerk

April 18, 2019 2 Volume 88



Clpdusit f (Buted.

EAST HARTFORD TOWN COUNCIL B9 APR22 A & 3b
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS TOWN CLERK
EAST HARTFGRE
APRIL 16, 2019 '
PRESENT  Chair Richard F. Kehoe, Vice Chair Linda A. Russo, Majority Leader Ram
Aberasturia, Minority Leader Esther B. Clarke, Councillors Marc Weinberg,
Patricia Harmon and Caroline Torres

ABSENT Councillors Joseph R. Carlson and Shelby J. Brown

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Kehoe called the meeting to order at 7:35 p.m. The Chair announced the exit
locations in accordance with Connecticut General Statutes §29-381, after which the
Council joined him in the pledge of allegiance.

AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA

MOTION By Ram Aberasturia
seconded by Linda Russo
to amend the agenda as follows:

Under New Business, delete items:
> 8. F. 3. entitled "Riverfront Summer Pops”,

> B.F. 4. entitled “Riverfront Fireworks”
> 8. F. 5. entitled "Head of the Riverfront Regatta” and

Under New Business, add item:
» 8. H. Setting a Public Hearing Date re: 53 Main Street

Motion carried 7/0.

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON AGENDA ITEMS

Reed Berube, 35 Naomi Drive, asked that the town be responsible for leaf pickup in the
right-of-way that runs along the right side of 670 Forbes Street — owned by the DePietro
family — and goes back about 300". Mr. Berube believes this is a way for the town to show
their appreciation for the land the DePietro family deeded to the town.

Susan Kniep, 50 Olde Roberts Street, (1) believes that there should be a “zero” percent
increase for elected officials’ salaries since any increase would set a precedent for union
employees; (2) suggested that the Town Council’s [nvestigation and Audit Committee
audit Center School; and (3) will be sending another FOIA request regarding Boards and
Commissions.

Since the Mayor was unavailable to attend tonight’s meeting, Chair Kehoe announced the
following: (1) the Mayor's Clean-up Day is Saturday, May 18™ along Burnside Avenue and

April 16, 2019 1 Volume 88



into Mayberry Village; (2) lunch with the Mayor will be held on Thursday April 25" at Noon
in the Welling Conference Room in Town Hall: (3} all town offices will be closed on Good
Friday, April 19%; curbside trash pickup and recycling normally scheduled for Friday will
be picked up on Saturday April 20"; (4) the Silver Lane Advisory Committee will host a
public forum on Tuesday April 30™ at 6PM at Town Hall; and (5) the deadiine to submit
nominations for the Service to Youth Award is Friday April 19",

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

April 2, 2018 Executive Session

MOTION By Ram Aberasturia
seconded by Pat Harmon
to approve the minutes of the April 2, 2019 Executive Session.
Motion carried 7/0.

April 2, 2019 Regqular Meeting

MOTION By Ram Aberasturia
seconded by Linda Russo
to approve the minutes of the Aprll 2, 2019 Regular Meeting.
Motion carried 7/0.

COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS

Arbor Day Recognition — Silver Lane School

Chair Kehoe announced that Silver Lane School will host an Arbor Day celebration on
Friday, April 26" at 10AM. All are invited to attend.

Veterans Commission — Flag Retirement Boxes

John Cook, Chair of the Veterans Commission, and Awet Tsegai, Vice Chair of the
Veterans Commission, introduced the Council to the flag retirement box that is used for
the removal of worn flags. The boxes will be in three locations: the East Hartford Police
Department, Raymond Library and Town Hall (1%t floor “Veterans Corner”). The Boy
Scouts are assisting the Veterans Commission with the removal of the flags in the
appropriate manner as outlined in the U.S. Flag Code.

Additionally, Mr. Cook addressed the Council on the upcoming events planned for
Memorial Day: (1) Saturday, May 18" — Hillside Cemetery: a brief ceremony @ 8AM
where there is the placing of a wreath at the flagpole; (2) Thursday, May 23 — an evening
at East Hartford High Schoaol: patriotic music, refreshments; and (3) Sunday May 26" —
Bicentennial Park @ 6PM will be the Honor Roll Call of the Fallen.

April 16, 2019 2 Volume 88



NEW BUSINESS

Recommendation from Ordinance Committee re: Revisions to Chapter 2 of the East
Hartford Code of Ordinances

Section 2-3 Mayor's Salary, Section 2-5 Vacation

MOTION By Linda Russo
seconded by Esther Clarke
to amend the town of East Hartford Code of Ordinances by repealing
Sections 2-3 and 2-5 and to substitute in lieu thereof the revised March
18, 2019 draft, entitled “Mayor’s Salary and Vacation” ordinance which
was unanimously approved by the Ordinance committee at their March 18,
2019 meeting.
Motion carried 7/0.

Section 2-3b Regqistrars of Voters Salary

MOTION By Linda Russo
seconded by Ram Aberasturia
to amend the town of East Hartford Code of Ordinances by revising
Section 2-3b entitled “Registrars of Voters Salary”, consistent with the
draft dated March 18, 2019, as unanimously approved by the Ordinance
committee at their March 18, 2019 meeting.
Motion carried 6/0. Ahstain: Clarke

Appointment of Town Auditor for FY 2018-2019

MOTION By Ram Aberasturia
seconded by Esther Clarke
to approve the hiring of Blum Shapiro to provide auditing services
for the Town of East Hartford for FY ending June 30, 2019 in the amount
of $72,400, as presented at the February 20, 2018 Investigation and Audit
Committee meeting.
Motion carried 7/0.

Connecticut State Targeted Response to the Opioid Crisis — Community Mini Grant

MOTION By Linda Russo
seconded by Marc Weinberg
to adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS the Capital Area Substance Abuse Council has announced the Connecticut State Targeted
Response to the Opioid Crisis - Community Mini Grant opportunity; and

WHEREAS overall, opioid-related deaths in Connecticut have grown at 4 times the rate of the nationa!
average; and '

WHEREAS there has been a steady increase in total overdose deaths among Connecticut residents from 357
deaths in 2012 to 1,040 deaths in 2017,

April 16, 2019 3 Volume 88



NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED that Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor of the Town of East Hartford, is
authorized to make application to, and execute and approve on behalf of this corporation, any and all
documents, contracts, and amendments as may be required by the Capital Area Substance Abuse Council as
they pertain to this Connecticut State Targeted Response to the Opicid Crisis - Community Mini Grant
opportunity,

On call of the vote, motion carried 7/0.

Municipal Tax-exempt Lease Purchase Financing Agreement

MOTION By Linda Russo _
seconded by Ram Aberasturia
to adopt the following resolution:

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE A MUNICIPAL TAX-EXEMPT LEASE PURCHASE FINANCING
AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the Town of East Hartford approved the purchase of various capital equipment including
renovations to the Wickham Library, a Public Salely enclosure lo store equipment, Infonnation Technulogy
servers and software, two riding mowers, one backhoe, three Fire Department light duty vehicles, and Town
Hall carpeting as part of the Town of East Hartford’s Approved 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan for the fiscal
years 2019-20 through 2023-24; and

WHEREAS, the cost of the various capital equipment designated for lease-purchase financing totals
$1,259,768; and

WHEREAS, the Town will budget $350,000 in fiscal years 2020-21 through 2023-24 in the General Operating
Fund fo pay principal and interest on the purchases.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor of the Town of East Hartford is authorized to enter into a
master lease purchase agreement and related documents with TD Equipment Finance, Inc. or their affiliates
in the principal amount not to exceed $1,259,768. The interest rate, payment schedule and other details of
the financing shall be mutually determined between the company and the Mayor, whose signatures will
indicate approval of specific terms and conditions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town declares its intent to be reimbursed for any temporary advances

from the General Fund to pay for any part of the equipment from proceeds of the lease financing in
accordance with Treasury Regulation 26 CFR 1.103-18 and/or 26CFR1.150-2.

On call of the vote, motion carried 7/0.

Silver Lane School; Roof Replacement Project

MOTION By Marc Weinberg
seconded by Caroline Torres
to adopt the following resolution:

RESOLUTION TO ADD A PROJECT TO THE TOWN'S 5-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN, TO
AUTHORIZE AN APPROPRIATICN, TO AUTHORIZE THE FILING OF A GRANT AFPLICATION, TO SEND
THE PROJECT TO THE PUBLIC BUILDING COMMITTEE, AND TO FUND THE LOCAL SHARE OF THE
PROJECT COST

WHEREAS, the Town of East Hartford Board of Education has identified that a roof replacement project at the

"Main Building" at Silver Lane School is a priority of the school district and qualified for State School
Construction reimbursement; and

April 16, 2019 - 4 Volume 88



WHEREAS, the cost of the rocf replacement including design and construction is anticipated to total $166,934
with the State reimbursing 76.43%or $127,588 leaving the School District to pay 23.57% or approximately
$47,000 which includes an amount for unforeseen ineligible costs.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the East Hartford Town Council does hereby approve the following
items:

1. The addition by resolution to the Town's 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan, the Silver Lane School
Roof Replacement Project in the amount of $166,934,

2. The appropriation of $166,934 o fund the Silver Lane School Roof Replacement Project,

3. The authorization of the East Hartford Beard of Education to apply to the Commissioner of
Administrative Services and to accept or refect a grant for the Silver Lane School Roof Replacement
Project,

4. Thatthe Town's Public Building Commission is hereby charged with the oversight and approval of
the Silver Lane School Roof Replacement Project,

9. That the East Hartford Board of Education has budgeted the local share for this project in the
Board's FY 20 budget,

6. That the Town of East Harford hereby autharizes at least the preparation of schematic drawings and
outline specifications for the Silver Lane School Roof Replacement Project.

On call of the vote, motion carried 7/0.

East Hartford Parks & Recreation Car Show

MOTION By Ram Aberasturia
seconded by Linda Russo
to approve the outdoor amusement permit application, entitled
“East Hartford Parks & Recreation Car Show”, submitted by Sharon
O’Neil, its Recreation Supervisor, to conduct a car show for viewing
with awards and musical entertainment at Sunset Ridge Schoal,
450 Forbes Street, on Saturday July 6% from 11AM to approx. 5PM
— music from 1PM to 5PM — with a rain date of Sunday, July 7*"
utilizing the same times for the car show and music; subject to
compliance with adopted codes and regulations of the State of
Connecticut, the Town of East Hartford, and any other stipulations
required by the Town of East Hartford or its agencies.
Motion carried 7/0.

Girl Scouts of Connecticut — Bridge Over Connecticut

MOTION By Linda Russo
seconded by Pat Harmon
to approve the outdoor amusement permit application entitled “Girl
Scouts of Connecticut — Bridge Over Connecticut” submitted by
Karen Sheehan, Event Coordinator, for the Girl Scouts of
Connecticut to conduct a bridge walk to celebrate all girls bridging
to the next level of Girl Scouts, on Saturday May 4" from 9AM to
3PM at the Founders Bridge Walkway near East River Drive;

April 16, 2019 5 Volume 88



subject to compliance with adopted codes and regulations of the
State of Connecticut, the Town of East Hartford, and any other
stipulations required by the Town of East Hartford or its agencies.
Motion carried 7/0.

Appointments to Various Boards and Commissions

MOTION By Esther Clarke
seconded by Caroline Torres
to approve the following appointments and reappointments:

Name Address Term Expires
Commission on Aging

Anita Morrison 34 Jonathan Lane December 2018
Priscilla Lancaster 151 Oxford Drive December 2019

Commission on Services for Persons with Disabilities
Art Parker 139 Mercer Avenue December 2019

[nland/Wetlands Environmental Commission
Stephen Roczynski 25 Cree Road ' December 2022

Veterans Commission
Richard Bates 103 Timber Trall December 2018

Motion carried 7/0.

Appointments to Various Boards and Commissions

MOTION By Marc Weinberg
seconded by Linda Russo
to approve the following appointments and reappointments;

Name Address Term Expires
Commission on Culture and Fine Arts

Elizabeth Russell 118 Oak Street December 2023
Economic Development Commission

Joelie Murchison 230 Timber Trall December 2019
Veterans Commission

Awet Tsegai 19 Home Terrace December 2019
John Cook 329 Long Hill Street December 2019
Zoning Board of Appeals

Connor Martin 86 Ensign Street December 2023
Fady El-Hachem, Alternate 65 Sedgwick Rd December 2023

Mation carried 7/0.

April 16, 2019 6 Volume 88



Setting a Public Hearing Date re: Sale of 53 Main Sireet

MOTION By Ram Aberasturia
seconded by Linda Russo
that the East Hartford Town Council, in accordance with §7-163e of the
Connecticut General Statutes, set a public hearing date of Tuesday,
May 7, 2019 @ 7:15 p.m. in Council Chambers to hear public comment on
the possible sale of 53 Main Street.
Mation carried 7/0.

OPPORTUNITY FOR COUNCILLORS TO DIRECT QUESTIONS TO THE ADMINISTRATION

None

COUNCIL ACTION ON EXECUTIVE SESSION MATTERS

Peter Caro v Town of East Hartford

MOTION By Ram Aberasturia
seconded by Marc Weinberg
to accept the recommendation of Corporation Counsel to fully and
finally settle the pending Superior Court action known as Peter Caro
vs Town of East Hartford, Docket No. HHD-CV-17-6083957-S, for a
fotal sum of $36,000.00.
Motion carried 7/0.

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK

Carcline Torres noticed that potholes on Governor Street, and throughout town, have
recently been patched and wished to thank the staff of the Public Works department for their

efforts.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION By Esther Clarke
seconded by Linda Russo
to adjourn (8:58 p.m.).
Motion carried 7/0.

The Chair announced that the next meeting of the Town Council would be May 7%.

Aftest %éé At
Angela M, Attenello

TOWN COUNCIL CLERK

April 16, 2019 7 Volume 88



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: April 29, 2019

TO: Richard F. Kehoe, ChaiL(\[\/‘
FROM: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc

RE: RESIGNATION: Boards and Commissions

Attached is a letter received by my cffice from Vanessa Jenkins who is resigning from her position as
Chair of the Board of Assessment Appeals.

Please place this resignation on the May 7', 2019 Town Council Agenda and share our appreciation as a
community for the valuable service she has provided by volunteering her time on the above mentioned
Board.

Thank you.

C: R. Pasek, Town Cilerk
C. Stevenson, DTCC



r/'.'j F
Copdeach of (ack
f

>

2018 APR 29 A 9 18
TOWN CLERK
EAST HARTFORB
April 28, 2019

East Hartford Town Clerk’s Office

Attention: Robert Pasek — East Hartford Town Clerk
740 Main Street

East Hartford, Ct. 06108

Dear Bob,

Please accept this letter as formal notification of my resignation from my position as Chair of the East
Hartfard Board of Assessment Appeals.

This resignation is due to my most recent April 15, 2019 appointment to the East Hartford Board of
Education.

I truly enjoyed my time as part of an awesome group of people in the Assessor’s office.

My takeaway from this experience is becoming a better informed and engaged resident of the
community.

Thank You,

Vanessa Jenfino

Cc: Craig Stevenson




o013 APR 11 A B UU

TOWN CLE_F?EK
REAL ESTATE ACQUISITION AND DISPOSITION COMMIBTEARTFORD

TOWN COUNCIL MAJORITY OFFICE

APRIL 16, 2019

PRESENT  Linda Russo, Chair, Councillors Rani Abérasturia and Caroling Torres

ALSO Rich Gentile, Assistant Corporation Counsel
PRESENT  Gregory and Maxine Broadie, 71 Main Street, East Hartford

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Russo called the meeting to order at 5:31 p.m.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

March 21, 2019 Meeting

MOTION By Caroline Torres
seconded by Ram Aberasturia
to approve the minutes of the March 21, 2019 meeting.
Motion carried 3/0.

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK

None

OLD BUSINESS

53 Main Street

Gregory Broadie, the owner of 71 Main Street, was the only one who responded with a
written offer on 53 Main Street.

MOTION By Ram Aberasturia
seconded by Caroline Torres
moved that this committee (1) not seek bids with respect to the transfer of
53 Main Street (the “Property”); (2) negotiate directly with Gregory S.
Broadie (“Broadie”) who is interested in acquiring the Property; (3)
recommend that the Town Council waive the appraisal requirement set
forth in Section 10-19(c) of the Town Ordinances; and (4) recommend that
the Town Council transfer the Property by Quit Claim Deed to Gregory S.
Broadie for $20,225.99, subject to a Connecticut General Statues 8-24
review and a Connecticut General Statutes Section 7-163e public hearing,
and subject to the requirement that as part of the transaction conveying the

Real Estate Acq. & Disp. Comm. 1 April 16, 2019



property to Broadie, Broadie combines the Property with the property he
owns at 71 Main Street, East Hartford, Connecticut, such that 53 Main

Street and 71 Main Street shall henceforth comprise one parcel.
Motion carried 3/0.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION By Caroiine Torres
seconded by Ram Aberasturia
to adjourn (5:45 p.m.)
Motion carried 3/0.

ce: Town Council
Marcia Leclerc, Mayor
Rich Gentile, Assistant Corporation Counsel
Gregory and Maxine Broadie, 71 Main Street

Real Estate Acg. & Disp. Comm. 2 April 16, 2019



OFFICE OF THE
TOWN COUNCII,

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Cotisr . (Bark,
f
TRORIBY -2 AC:-705

. Ctﬁt%{(saoi 291-7389
06108 EAST BARTFORE

May 2, 2019
Town Council

Rich Kehoe
Town Councit Chair

Tuesday, May 7, 2019 7:15 P.M. Town Council Chambers

In accordance with Section 3.3(a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town
Council will be held as follows:

Tuesday, May 7, 2019
7:15 p.m.

Town Council Chamber

The purpose of the meeting is to hear public comment on the possible sale of town-
owned property at 53 Main Street.

cc: Mayor Leclerc
Rich Gentile, Assistant Corpoeration Counsel



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: April 29, 2019

TO: Richard F. Kehoe, Chair

FROM: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc;w_/

RE: REFERRAL: Personnel and Pension Subcommittee—Proposed Job Description

Changes and Revisions—Library Specialist, Food Bank Coordinator, and Geographic

Information Systems [GIS) Analyst

Attached is a proposal from the Human Resources Director, Santiago Malave, regarding the upgrade of
the Library Specialist job description from a Grade 2 to a Grade 4.

The Library currently has a budgeted vacant non-union Library Specialist position it does not plan to fill.
By not filling the vacancy sufficient savings will be generated to cover the payroll cost for FY 2019-20.
The revised job description for the Library Specialist position, a clean copy of the revised job description,
a non-union salary grid and a recommended transmittal memorandum to Council Chairman, Richard
Kehoe, are attached.

Additionally, the Social Services Department is requesting to revise the language in the CSEA Union Food
Bank Coordinator job description which includes a salary upgrade from Salary Grade 3 to Salary 5. The
Town Hali Workers Union has approved the recommended changes. Attached are the revised job
description for the Food Bank Coordinator position with the recommended language changes as well as
a clean copy of the revised job description.

Lastly, the Information Technology (IT) Department has created a Geographic Information Systems (GIS}
Analyst Job Description for a new position to the department. A vacant Civil Engineer position in the
Engineering will not be refilled in order to create this position. The new position will be placed at Salary
Grade 13. The new job description for the GIS Analyst position and the CSEA Salary Grid are attached.
Roberta Pratt, Chief Communications Officer, will be present at the meeting to answer any questions.

Please place this item on the Agenda under a Referral for the May 7%, 2019 Town Council meeting.
Thank you.
C: S. Malave, HR Director

5. K. Morgan, Library Director
R. Pratt, Chief Communications Officer



DATE: 04/26/2019

TO: RICHARD F. KEHOE, TOWN COUNCIL CHAIRMAN

FROM: MAYOR MARCIA A. LECLERC

Re: JOB CLASSIFICATION/DESCRIPTION ITEMS FOR COUNCIL AGENDA

Town Library

The Library currenﬂy has in the Circulation/Cataloging Division a budgeted vacant non-union
Library Specialist position it does not plan to refill.

The decision not to fill the vacancy will generate sufficient savings to cover the payroll cost for
fiscal year 19-20 to upgrade the non-union position from Salary Grade 2 ($41,449.00 min. -
$46,624.00 max.) to Grade 4 ($45,697min. - $51,403.00 max.); and promote two (2) employees
in the Library to the Library Specialist of Job Classification. Attached to this memorandum are
also the following:

» The revised job description for the Library Specialist position highlighting the
recommended language changes.

e A clean copy of the revised job description.

e The non-union salary grid.

The proposal is budget neutral. The permanent services line will go down (the upgrades cost less
than the vacant position salary).

The reconfiguration will allow the Library to expand and enhance programming/operations
(more part-timers, more skills and flexibility) and will improve recruitment and retention for our
full-time staff. '

Social Services Department

The Social Services Department is requesting to revise the language in the CSEA union (Town
Hall Workers) Food Bank Coordinator job description including upgrading the salary of the
position from Salary Grade 3 ($35,608.00 min. - $43,281.00) to Salary Grade 5 ($40,272.00 min.
- $48,952.00 max.). The Town Hall Workers Union has approved the recommended changes.
Attached to this memorandum are the following:

* The revised job description for the Food Bank Coordinator position highlighting the
recommended language changes.
* A clean copy of the revised job description



e The CSEA Union salary grid.
The proposed change to the salary for this position will be absorb by the Social Services
Department Budget. The language changes and upgraded in salary grade are warranted for

recruitment and retention of the department full-time staff.

Information Technology Department

The Information Technology (IT) Department has created a Geographic Information Systems
(GIS) Analyst Job Description for a new position in the department. A vacant Civil Engineer
position in the Engineering Department will not be refilled in order to create this position. The
new position will be placed at Salary Grade 13 ($68,422.00 min. - $83,170.00 max.)

‘The new GIS Analyst position within the Information Technology Department will provide
broad access to geospatial data and applications throughout the Town and to the public; provide
a comumon infrastructure on which to quickly and cost-effectively build and deploy GIS
solutions; improve enterprise system capabilities by leveraging the value of geographic
information; and automate processes and allow easy access for town departments, Town of East
Hartford residents and anyone doing business with the Town.

The Town Hall Workers Union has approved the new job description and recommended salary
grade. Attached to this email are the following:

* The new job description for the GIS Analyst position.
¢ The CSEA Salary Grid

I recommend that the proposed changes to the Library Specialist and Food Bank Coordinator Job
Descriptions and the GIS Analyst job description for the new position in the IT Department be
added to the Council agenda for the May 07, 2019 Town Council meeting for referral to the
Personnel and Pension Subcommittee.

CC: Sarah Morgan, Library Director
Roberta Pratt, Chief of Information Officer
Santiago Malave, Human Resources Director



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD

TITLE: Library Specialist
DEPARTMENT: Library

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

With [imited direction from a supervisory Librarian performs a variety of paraprofessional duties which
involve knowledge/skills in such library functions as circulation, cataloging, ordering, or purchasing. Provides
various library services to users; does related work as required.

ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS

¢ Orients patrons to the library through the introduction of available services and by locating and
recommending library materials.

s Instructs in the selection and use of appropriate tools and techniques for finding information,
conducts searches for materials

* Assists patrons with topical research utilizing the tools available (including online catalog, databases,
reference materials, etc.) May refer more in-depth questions to Librarians.

e  Assists patrons with use of library resources and equipment

e Provides access to materials, services and programs to meet needs of diverse users {adult and
children)

» Develops programming for library users {age-appropriate)
s Performs general circulation duties as needed.
e Reserves books and processes interlibrary loans.

* Does the work involved in ordering, checking, purchasing, classifying, cataloguing, preparing,
binding, and shelving books and other library materials

* Provides original cataloging and assigns classification numbers to library materials; resolves conflicts
in the card catalog and automated system.

¢ Promotes reading through the development and implementation of children’s’ and parents’
programs, including story hours, outreach with schools, community organizations and agencies.

* Maintains library collection through the routine inspection and discarding of dated and damaged
materials.

¢ Recommends and orders library materials by reading reviews and/or previewing media.
* Independently researches and resclves problems.

o Collects, compiles and assembles statistics.

e  Assists in the coordination of work scheduies.

e Trains, assigns and monitors work progress of subordinate staff.

* Intervenes on behalf of subordinate clerical staff to resolve customer complaints.



e Assumes supervision for division in absence of librarian.

* Researches, analyzes, and completes special projects as requested

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES:

e Ability to interact with the public and employees in a courteous and professional manner.
» Ability to deal with disruptive patrons and emergency situations

+ Skill in resolving confidential/sensitive situations.

=  Ability to prioritize and organize tasks; coordinate and plan assignments or projects.

* Knowledge of library mission, basic local library policies and procedures.

* Knowledge of departments and services of the library, also library personnel and hierarchy
» Knowledge of library’s circulation system and public access catalog

» Knowledge of library’s participation in consortiums, networks, or other resource-sharing
organizations

* Ability to understand and demonstrate customer service philosophy
e  Ability to identify business problems and implement approved methods and procedures.
o Ability to manage and supervise subordinate staff.

» Knowledge of appropriate methods and techniques for materials processing, storage and
preservation

+ Familiarity with interlibrary loan procedures and policies

¢ Familiarity with the ethics and values of the profession, including an understanding of the Library Bill
of Rights, the ALA Code of Ethics, freedom of information, confidentiality of library records, and
privacy issues

e Ability to introduce users to all library services and equipment, and provide advanced instruction if
needed

¢ Knowledge of cataloging and classification.

» Knowledge of literature appropriate to a specific division: such as children, adult, media, reference,
etc.

s Familiarity with reader’s advisory issues and resources
» Knowledge of new developments in library services and products through reading and networking
s Ability to handle multiple tasks at cne time

* Knowledge of database operating systems and procedures

WORK ENVIRONMENT:

Work is performed under the supervision of a Librarian or designee in a public service or office setting which
is subject to interruptions and background noise. Performs varied functions requiring judgment to ensure
compliance with applicable departmental and town policies, procedures and methaods.



Must be mobile, able to push/pull 50 pounds and lift objects up to 30 pounds. Must be able to stand or sit
for prolonged periods, up to four hours. Must be able to perform such tasks as writing, filing, keyboarding,
using a calculator, and other skills which require hand-eye coordination.

May be in constant contact with employees and the general public. Must be able to concentrate on fine
details with occasional interruption and remember multiple assignments. Must be able to communicate in
English and be understood clearly; hearing requirements include the ability to effectively interact with
customers in person or by telephone.

May be exposed to dust, book mold and mildew, fluctuations in inside temperatures and electro-magnetic
radiation as in computer screens.

REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS:

High School graduate plus minimum of five years of experience demonstrating practical knowledge of library
functions, services, terminology, techniques, procedures, and standard tools; or an LTA certificate and/or
four (4) years of college and some library experience.

**The above description is illustrative of tasks and responsibilities. It is not meant to be all-inclusive of

every task or responsibility. **

This description replaces job descriptions for Circulation Librarian, Branch Librarian |, Branch Librarian

Il, and Cataloger



Town of East Hartford
Non-Union Wage Chart
Proposed for July 1, 2019

Adoped for FY 2018-19 (plus 1.5%)

Step Step Step Step
GRADE 1 2 3 4

39475 41,064 42,696 44,404
41,449 43,107 44,831 46,624
43522 45263 47,074 48,957
45,697 475525 49,426 51,403
50,268 52,278 54,369 56,544
55,293 57,505 59,805 62,198
60,822 63,255 65,785 68,417
66,906 69,582 72,366 75,260
73,347 76,281 79,332 82,505
10 81,079 84,322 87,695 91,203

NG on [t || pa =

11 89,061 92,613 96,317 100,170
12 97,956 101,875 105950 110,188
13 107,751 112,061 116,544 121,205

Recommended for FY 2019-20 (plus 2.0%)

Step Step Step Step
GRAD 1 2 3 4

) 40,265 41,875 43,550 45,292

- 42,278 43,969 45,728 47,557

44393 46,168 48,015 49,936

46,611 48,476 50415 52,431

51,273 53,324 55457 57,675

56,399 58,655 61,001 63,441

62,039 64520 67,101 69,785

68,244 70,974 73,813 76,765

74,814 77,807 .80,919 84,156

2l ofeo| <o |o|ms e ro] i

82,700 86,008 89,449 93,027

11 90,832 94465 98,244 102,173

12 99,915 103,912 108,069 112,391

13 109,906 114302 118,875 123,630



APPENDIX C

Salary Schedule Julv 2017 — June 2021

Grade Classification/Job Title Increase | TFiscal Year Step 1 Step 2 Step3 Step 4 Step 5
1 Custodian 2.0% 2017-2018 | $30,983 | $32,530 | $34,157 | $35,865 | $37,659
2.0% 2018-2019 | 331 603 | $33,180 | $34,840 | $36,582 | $38,412
1.0% 2019-2020 | $31,919 | $33,512 | $35,188 | $36,948 | 538,796
1.0% 2020-2021 | 532,238 | $33,847 | $35,540 | $37,317 | 329,184

3 | Accounts Clerk 2.0% 2017-2018 | $34,910 | $36,658 | $38,487 | 540,413 | $42,432
Administrative Clerk IT 2.0% 2018-2019 | $35,608 | 537,391 | $39,257 | $41,221 | $43,281
Assessment Clerk 11 1.0% 2019-2020 | $35,964 | $37,765 | $39,650 | $41,633 | $43,714
Food Bank Coordinator 1.0% 2020-2021 $36,324 | $38,143 | $40,046 | $42,049 | $44,151

4 [ Police Records Clerk I 2,0% 20172018 | $37,109 | $38,962 | 540,910 | $42,956 | $45,102
Accouats Clerk IT 2.0% 2018-2015 | $37,851 | $39,741 | $41,728 | 343,815 | $46,004
Admin. Clerk I 1.0% 2019-2020 | $38,230 | $40,138 | $42,145 | 544,253 | $46,464
Admin, Clerk ITI - Landfill 1.0% 2020-2021 $38,612 | $40,539 | 842,566 | $44,696 | $46,929
Administrative Secretary I
Assessment Clerk IIT

5 | Accounts Clerk IIT 2.0% 20172018 { $39,482 | $41,457 | 543,531 | $45,709 | $47,992
Admin. Secretary II - Parks 2.0% 2018-2019 | 540,272 | $42,286 | $44,402 | $46,623 | $48,952
Building Maintainer 1.0% 2019-202¢ | $40,675 | $42,709 | $44,846 | $47,089 | $49,442

1.0% 2020-2021 | 541,082 | 543,136 | $45,294 | $47,560 | $49,936

6 | Accounts Clerk Il (PDY 2.0% 2017-2018 | $42,048 | $44,154 | 546,360 | 548,677 | $51,111
Adminisirative Secretary Il 2.0% 2018-2019 | $42,880 | $45,037 | $47,287 | $49,651 | $52,133
Assessors Assistant 1.0% 20192020 | $43,318 | 545,487 | $47,760 | $50,148 | 552,654
Assistant Town Clerk 1.0% 2020-2021 | $43,751 | $45,942 | $48,238 | $50,649 | 553,181
Office Interdepartmental ‘

Police Records Clerk I
Admin. Sec. I (PD/Floater)

7 Accounting Assistant 2.0% 2017-2018 | $44.825 | $47,069 | $49,418 | $51,889 | $54,485
Administrative Aide 2.0% 2018-2019 | $45,721 | $48,010 | $50,406 | $52,527 | 55,5765
Caseworker [ 1.0% 2019-2020 | 546,178 | $48,490 | $50,910 | $53,456 | $56,132
Town Council Clerk 1.0% 2020-2021 | $46,640 | 548,975 | $51,419 | $53,991 | $56,693

31




W

Grade Classification/Job Title Tacrease | Fiscal Year Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5
8 | Deputy Town Clerk 2.0% 2017-2018 | $47,830 | $50,219 | $52,728 | $55,366 | $58,136
Delinquent Tax Collector 2.0% 2018-2019 $48,789 | $51,223 | 553,783 | 556,473 | $59,299
Engineering Tech III 1.0% 2019-2020 | 548,275 | $51,735 | $54,321 | $57,038 | $59,892

1.0% 20202021 | 549,768 | $52,252 | $54,864 | $57,608 | $60,491

) Asst, Collector of Reveane 2.0% 2017-2018 | $51,081 | 853,635 | 556,314 | $59,131 | $62,029

Asst. Grants Administrator 2.0% 2018-2019 | $52,103 | $54,708 | $57,440 | 360,314 | $63,331

Assessment Systems Coordinator 1.0% 2019-2020 | 552,624 | $55,255 | 558,014 | $60,917 | $63,964

Animal Control Officer 1.0% | 20202021 | $53,150 | 455,808 | $58,594 | $61,526 | $64,604

Caseworker I

Housing Specialist

HVAC Maint./Repairman

Property Maint. Inspector

Real & Personal Prop Asst.

Senior Sec. to the Mayor

10 g;;t._zionngnforcement 2.0% 2017-2018 | $54,602 | $57,336 | $60,200 | $63,208 | 366,371
cial .

Counseling Coordinator 2.0% 2018-2019 | $55,694 | $58,483 | $61,404 | $64,473 | $67,698
b Economic Dev. Specialist 1.0% 2019-2020 | 856,251 | $59,068 | $62,018 | $65,118 | $68,375
v Engineering Tech IV 1.0% 2020-2021 | 556,814 | $59,659 | $62,638 | $65,769 | $69,059

Housing Planning Analyst

Information Systems Specialist

Payroll Coordinator

Supervisor Rec/Aquatics

Youth Services Program

Coordinator

11 | Asst. Bldg. Official Electrical 2.0% 2017-2018 | $58,429 | $61,349 | $64,415 | $67,636 | $71,016

Asst, Bldg, Official General 20% 2018-2019 | $59,598 | $62,576 | 565,703 | $68,989 | $72,436

Asst. Bldg. Official P & H 1.0% 20192020 | 550,194 | $63,202 | $65,360 | $69,679 | $73,160

Elderly Services Caordinator 1.0% 2020-2021 | $60,796 | 563,834 | $67,024 | $70,376 | $73,892

Emergency Management

Coordinator

Public Health Sanitarfan

32




C

Grade -Classification/Job Title Increase | Fiscal Year Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5

12 | Operations Engineer 2.0% 2017-2018 | $62,572 | $65,704 | 568,989 | $72,438 | $76,060
Superviscr Property Maintenance 2.0% 2018-2019

Inspector $63,823 | 567,018 | 570,369 | 573,887 | $77,581

1.0% 2019-2020 | $64,461 | 567,688 | 571,073 | $74,626 | $78,357

1.0% 2020-2021 | $65,106 | 568,365 | $71,784 | $75,372 | $79,141

13 | Assistant Town Enginesr 2.0% 2017-2018 | $67,080 | $70,432 | $73,959 | $77,651 | $81,539

Civil Engineer 2.0% 2018-2019 | 368,422 | $71,841 | $75,438 | §79,204 | $83,170

Purchasing Agent 1.0% 2019-2020 | $68,106 | $72,559 | $76,192 | $79,996 | $84,001

Programmer Systems Analyst 1.0% 2020-2021 | 569,797 | $73,285 | 576,954 | $80,796 | $84,841

14 Building Division Supervisor 2.0% 20172018 $71,975 | $75,578 | $79,359 | 583,321 | 484,243

Deputy Assessor 2.0% 2018-2019 | $73,415 | $77,090 | 580,946 | $84,987 | $85,928

Network Systems Administrator 1.0% 20192020 | §74,149 | $77,861 | 581,755 $85,837 | $86,787

LO% | 20202021 | <7, 50 | $78,640 | $82,573 | $86,695 | $87,655

15 | Town Planper 2.0% 2017-2018 | §77,308 | $81,171 | $85,226 | $89,488 | $93,961

Risk Manager 2.0% 2018-2019 | 578,854 | 582,794 | $86,931 | $91,278 | $95,840

1.0% 2019-2020 | $79,643 | $83,622 | $87,800 | $92,191 | $96,799

L.0% 20202021 | $80,439 | $84,458 | $88,678 | $93,113 | 397,767

33




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD

TITLE: Library Specialist GRADE:-24
DEPARTMENT: Library DATE:
5H54-44/5/19

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

With limited direction from a supervisory Librarian performs a variety of paraprofessional duties which
involve knowledge/skills in such library functions as circulation, cataloging, ordering, programming, or
purchasing. Provides various library services to users; does related work as required.

ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS

» Orients patrons to the library through the introduction of available services and by locating and
recommending library materials.

e Instructs in the selection and use of appropriate tools and techniques for finding information, conducts
searches for materials

¢ Assists patrons with topical research utilizing the tools available (including online catalog, databases,
reference materials, etc.) May refer more in-depth questions to Librarians.

¢  Assists patrons with use of library resources and equipment

¢ Provides access to materials, services and programs to meet needs of diverse users (adult and
children)

» Develops programming for library users (age-appropriate)
s Performs general circulation duties as needed.
e Reserves books and processes interlibrary loans.

e Does the work involved in ordering, checking, purchasing, classifying, cataloguing, preparing,
binding, and shelving books and other library materials

e Provides original cataloging and assigns classification numbers to library materials; resolves conflicts
in the card catalog and automated system.

¢ Promotes reading through the development and implementation of children’s’ and parents’ programs,
including story hours, outreach with schools, commumnity organizations and agencies.

* Maintains library collection through the routine inspection and discarding of dated and damaged
materials.

¢ Recommends and orders library materials by reading reviews and/or previewing media.
» Independently researches and resolves problems.

s Collects, compiles and assembles statistics.

e  Assists in the coordination of work schedules.

» Trains, assigns and monitors work progress of subordinate staff,

e Intervenes on behalf of subordinate clerical staff to resolve customer complaints.

e Assumes supervision for division in absence of librarian.



* Rescarches, analyzes, and completes special projects as requested

KNOWLEDGE, SKIILLS, AND ABILITIES;

¢ Ability to interact with the public and employees in a courteous and professional manner.
e  Ability to deal with disruptive patrons and emergency situations

e Skill in resolving confidential/sensitive situations.

*  Ability to prioritize and organize tasks; coordinate and plan assignments or projects.

» Knowledge of library mission, basic local library policies and procedures.

* Knowledge of departments and services of the library, also library personnel and hierarchy
e Knowledge of library’s circulation system and public access catalog

¢ Knowledge of library’s participation in consortiums, networks, or other resource-sharing
organizations

» Ability to understand and demonstrate customer service philosophy

* Ability to identify business problems and implement approved methods and procedures.

» Ability to manage and supervise subordinate staff.

* Knowledge of appropriate methods and techniques for materials processing, storage and preservation
¢  Familiarity with interlibrary loan procedures and policies

* Familiarity with the ethics and values of the profession, including an understanding of the Library
Bill of Rights, the ALA Code of Ethics, freedom of information, confidentiality of library records,
and privacy issues

*  Ability to introduce users to all library services and equipment, and provide advanced instruction if
needed

e Knowledge of cataloging and classification.

» Knowledge of literature appropriate to a specific division: such as children, adult, media, reference,
etc.

» Familiarity with reader’s advisory issues and resources
» Knowledge of new devclopments in library services and products through reading and networking
»  Ability to handle multiple tasks at one time

¢ Knowledge of database operating systems and procedures

WORK ENVIRONMENT;

Work is performed under the supervision of a Librarian or designee in a public service or office setting which
is subject to interruptions and background noise. Performs varied functions requiring judgment to ensure
compliance with applicable departmental and town policies, procedures and methods.

Must be mobile, able to push/pull 50 pounds and lift objects up to 30 pounds. Must be able to stand or sit for
prolonged periods, up to four hours. Must be able to perform such tasks as writing, filing, keyboarding, using
a calculator, and other skills which require hand-eye coordination.



May be in constant contact with employees and the general public. Must be able to concentrate on fine details
with occasional interruption and remember multiple assignments. Must be able to communicate in English
and be understood clearly; hearing requirements include the ability to effectively interact with customers in
person or by telephone.

May be exposed to dust, book mold and mildew, fluctuations in inside temperatures and electro-magnetic
radiation as in computer screens.

REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS:

High School graduate plus minimum of five years of experience demonstrating practical knowledge of library
functions, services, terminology, techniques, procedures, and standard tools; es-an LTA certificate and/or four
(4) years of college and some library experience, or equivalent combination of education and experience.-

**The above description is illustrative of tasks and responsibilities. It is not meant to be all-inclusive of
every task or responsibility. **

This description replaces job descriptions for Circulation Librarian, Branch Librarian I, Branch
Librarian IT, and Cataloger.



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD

TITLE: Foodbank Coordinator/Social Service Clerk GRADE: 5
DEPARTMENT: Social Services DATE: 03/01/12
POSITION DEFINITION:

Performs responsible tasks involving the coordination of the foodbank program, including food
distribution. Performs specialized clerical administrative work in social services to clients.

GENERAL DUTIES

» Coordinates donation, storage and distribution of food among local churches and agencies.

s Maintains records of calls to the foodbanks.

» Receives calls from individuals donating food to foodbank program, schedules pickup of
food.

* Maintains bookkeeping and other records involving donation account.
Receives calls from individuals requesting foodbank assistance, obtains information from
individual, determines eligibility based on established criteria, contacts appropriate church to
arrange delivery.

» May attend meetings regarding foodbank and take minutes.

Compiles information and generates reports when necessary involving statistical and other

information pertaining to the foodbank program.

Coordinates collection and distribution of items for holiday food baskets.

Coordinates seasonal and other special programs when needed.

Assists in coordination of food commodities distribution.

Assists Intake/Administrative Clerk in answering phone, gathering pertinent information,

making appointments for individuals seeking general assistance, determining individual's

eligibility based on established criteria, referring individuals to Town and other programs.

ADDITIONAL DUTIES:

* Assists with various Social Service Department programs when necessary.

* Maintains client database and updates all registrations as required by funding sources.
SUPERVISED BY:

» Receives general direction from the Program Supervisor of Social Services.

QUALIFICATIONS:

»
Associates degree in Human Services or related field and three (3} years of experience in
human services, general office or bookkeeping work. Bilingual desirable. Wherever possible
appropriate work experience and education will be considered.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES:

+ Knowledge of basic office procedures including filing, scheduling, posting, and basic
bookkeeping.

» Ability to follow written and oral instructions

Ability to acquire a working knowledge of laws, regulations and procedures pertaining to general

assistance and other Social Service programs.




Ability to type 30 words per minute, with accuracy.

« Ability to acquire skill to operate data and word processing equipment.
Ability to maintain accurate files and records, and to maintain confidentiality of files. Ability
to add, subtract, multiply and divide all units of measure.

» Ability to deal cooperatively and effectively with others.

* Ability to network effectively with other individuals and agencies.

LICENSE OR CERTIFICATION:
e Must possess a valid Connecticut Driver's License.

PHYSICAL AND MENTAL DEMANDS

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform essential
functions.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is frequently required to sit, talk, listen,
walk, use hands and fingers to operate office equipment and reach with hands and arms. The
employee may have to lift or move 35 pounds. May have to work outdoors under adverse
weather conditions. Specific vision abilities required for this job include close vision and the
ability to adjust focus. Must be able to read and interpret regulations and guidelines, write
reports and correspondence and effectively present information in one-on-one and group
settings.

WORK ENVIRONMENT

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee
encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations
may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

GENERAL GUIDELINES

The duties listed above are intended only as illustration of the various types of work that may be
performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the
position if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to the position.

The job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and
employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and
requirements of the job change.

(03/19)

Note: The above description is illustrative of tasks and responsibilities. It is not meant to be all-
inclusive of every task or responsibility.



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD

TITLE: Foodbank Coordinator/Social Service Clerk GRADE: 53
DEPARTMENT: Social Services DATE: 03/01/196-
19-92

POSITION DEFINITION:

Performs responsible tasks involving the coordination of the foodbank program, including food  +----+- { Formatted: Space afier: 0 pt, Line spacin

distribution. -Performs specialized clerical administrative work in social services to clients,

GENERAL DUTIES

+ Coordinates donation, storage and distribution of food among local churches and agencies.

+ Maintains records of calls to the foodbanks.

= Receives calls from individuals denating food to foodbank program, schedules pickup of
food.

* Maintains bookkeeping and other records involving donation account.

* Receives calls from individuals requesting foodbank assistance, obtains information from
individual, determines eligibility based on established criteria, contacts appropriate church to
arrange delivery.

¢ May attend meetings regarding foodbank and take minutes.

« Compiles information and generates reports when necessary involving statistical and other
information pertaining to the foodbank program.

» Coordinates collection and distribution of items for holiday food baskets.

» Coordinates seasonal and other special programs such-as-ToysforTots-Coatsfortidsrate,
when needed.

* Assists in coordination of food commodities distribution.

» Assists Intake/Administrative Clerk in answering phone, gathering pertinent information,
making appeintments for individuals seeking general assistance, determining individual’s
eligibility based on established criteria, referring individuals to Town and other pregrams.

ADDITIONAL DUTIES:
= __Assists with various Social Service Department programs when necessary.

g: single

.......... - { Formatted: Font: Font color: Text 2

« Maintains client database and updates ali registrations as required by funding sources. +—+-{ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0, First line: 0"

SUPERVISED BY:
* Receives general direction from the Program SupervisorDirester of Social Services.

QUALIFICATIONS: PROFILE
S | ) , LA iales.D .
in-Soclal-Work-er-related-eld-or graduationfrom-high-school and-two years-general-office

{ Formatted: Font color; Auto

"{Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"




general-assista

~—Associates degree in Human Services or refated field and three (3} years of experience in

human services, general office or bookkeeping work_Bilingual desirable.

Wherever possible appropriate work experience and education will be considered,

» _Ability-to-acquire-a-workingknewledge-of taws, regulatiors-and-procedures pertaining te

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES:
+ _Knowledge of basic office procedures including filing, scheduling. posting, and basic

bookkeeging.

o Ability to follow written and oral ingtructions

—Ability to acquire a working knowledge of [aws, regulations and procedures pertaining tg
general assistance and other Social Service programs,

QUALIFICATIONS PROFILE CONTD

= Abitity to type 30 words per minute, with accuracy.

« Ability to acquire skill to operate data and word processing equipment.

« Ability to maintain accurate files and records, and to maintain confidentiality of files. Ability
to add, subtract, multiply and divide all units of measurs.

= Ability to deal cooperatively and effectively with others.

= Ability to network effectively with other individuals and agencies.

LICENSE OR CERTIFICATION:
* Must possess a valid Connecticut Driver's License. Conrnasticut-Drivers-License-desirable

PHYSICAL AND MENTAL DEMANDS

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an
emplovee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform essential
functions.

While performing the duties of this job, the emplovee is frequently required to sit, talk. listen
walk, use hands and fingers to operate office equipment and reach with hands and arms. The
employee may have to lift or_move 35 pounds. May have to work outdoors under adverse

h "-"“{Formatted: No Spacing, Indent: Left: Q"

....--{ Formatted; Font; (Default) Arial

T [Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

. ,‘:"'{Formatted: Font: {Default) Arial

{ Formatted: Font: Not Bold

+-- =71 Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned
ati 0.25" + Indentat: 0.5"

e { Formatted: Font: Not Bold, No underline

weather_conditions. Specific vision abilities required for this job include close vision and the

ability to adiust focus, Must be able to read and interpret regulations and guidelines, write

reports and correspondence and effectively present information in_one-on-one znd_group
settings.

WORK ENVIRONMENT

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an emplovee
encounters while_performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations
may be made to enable individuals with disabilities fo perform the essential functions.

GENERAL GUIDELINES



The duties listed above are intended only as illustration of the various types of work that may be
performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the
position if the work is similar, related or a Jogical assignment to the position.

The job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and
emplovee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and
requirements of the job change.

(03/19)

Note: The above description is illustrative of tasks and responsibilities. [t is not meant to be all-
inclusive of every task or responsibility.



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD

TITLE: Geographic Information Systems (GIS) Analyst GRADE: 13
DEPARTMENT: Information Technology DATE: 5/1/2019
GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

This position is primarily responsible for performing ongoing GIS support to all Town Hall
departments. Work involves developing and maintaining the geographic information systems
(GIS) geodatabases, hardcopy maps, and linkages to various databases. Performs specialized
database maintenance around ArcGIS Server and Data Store in order that high quality, cost
effective, reliable and accurate geographic information services are available as required.
Produces hard copy digital maps and spatial analyses using GIS software; performs related and
other work as required. Develops and maintains an online interactive web mapping platform for
in-house in addition to public use. Identifies energy efficiency programs throughout the State,
and how East Hartford could take advantage of such programs. Work is reviewed through
conferences and reports for overall program effectiveness and efficiency.

SUPERVISION RECEIVED

Works under the general supervision of Information Technology Manager

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

¢ Uses technology to update maps as new data is received relative to new subdivisions,
developments, capital improvement projects, zoning requirements, and other projects;

¢ Maintains and updates databases and servers using GIS, computer aided drafting and other
software;

e Develops and maintains links between various databases including Police and Fire
Department software;

» Resolves conflicting information and ensure the accuracy of the data by working with

Assessor’s office, Engineering, Fire, Police and DPW and other departments;

Creates maps using GIS and AutoCAD sofiware and data;

Assists departments in identifying Sustainable CT Initiatives and implementing best practices;

Implements and develops Town initiatives using the Energy Star Portfolioc Manager tool;

Participates in the CT GIS user to user network group producing collaborative ideas across

municipalities;

* Demonstrates continuous effort to improve operations, decrease turnaround times, streamline
work processes, and work cooperatively and jointly to provide quality seamless customer
service;



KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES

» Considerable knowledge with GIS software, such as ArcGIS Desktop, ArcGIS Server &
ArcGIS Portal.

¢ Considerable knowledge with Digitizing, analysis and data manipulation procedures.

e Considerable knowledge with AutoCAD

» Considerable knowledge with GPS terminology and/or GNSS/GPS data collectors.

e Good verbal and written communication skills

¢ Considerable knowledge with industry specific terminology and symbology, such as water

and wastewater or planning and zoning.

Knowledge and understanding of Sustainable CT initiatives

Knowledge and understanding of Energy Star Portfolio Manager

Read and interpret property descriptions.

Communicate orally with customers, clients, and the public in face-to-face one-on-one

settings or using a telephone.

e Use graphic instructions such as blueprints, layouts or other visual aids.

e Experience, knowledge and understanding of energy efficiency programs.

» Considerable knowledge, skills and ability in GIS technology, databases and CAD programs.

QUALIFICTIONS

Graduation from a four year accredited college in Geographic Information Systems (GIS),
computer science, or a closely related field and three years of demonstrable progressively
responsible experience working with ESRI ArcGIS software. Whenever possible a combination
of training, education and experience will be taken under consideration. A Masters’ Degree in
Geographic Information Systems (GIS), computer science or a closely related field is highly
desirable.

TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT USED

* Personal computers, printers;

» Read and use zoning maps, quarter-section maps, plat maps, land use maps, single line maps,
and aerial maps;

o Perform mathematical calculations using algebra, geometry, and trigonometry;

» Present facts clearly and accurately in graphic form.

PHYSICAL AND MENTAL DEMANDS

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential
functions. -

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to reach with hands
and arms. The employee frequently is required to stand; walk; and use hand to finger, handle,

Geographic Information Systems (GIS) Analyst



feel or operate equipment, tools, or controls. The employee is occasionally required to sit; climb
or balance; stoop, kneel, talk, and listen. The employee must frequently lift and/or move up to
25 pounds and occasionally lift and/or move up to 50 pounds. Specific vision abilities required
by this job include close vision and the ability to adjust focus. Must be able to read and interpret
technical computer material and to present training to employees. Must be able to write reports
and keep records. This position requires the ability to apply complex principles to work
problems and deal with several concrete variables.

Travel across rough, uneven or rocky surfaces when conducting field inspections or performing
survey work.

Enter data into a Database utilizing technology devices. Ability to travel to different off-site
departments for meetings.

WORK ENVIRONMENT

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee
encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations
may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. Work is
generally performed in typical computer room surroundings and Town offices with virtually no
disagreeable features. The noise level in the work environment is moderate to noisy.

GENERAL GUIDELINES

The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be
performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the
position if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to the position.

NOTE:

The job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer
and employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and
requirements of the job change.

Geographic Information Systems (GIS) Analyst



I, Angela M. Attenello, the duly appointed Clerk of the Town Council of the Town
of East Hartford, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State
of Connecticut, hereby certify that the following is a true copy of a resolution
adopted at a meeting of the East Hartford Town Council of said corporation, duly
held on the 7th of May, 2019.

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Connecticut State Department of Education is authorized to
extend financial assistance, through the School Readiness Grant Program, to
Priority Communities for the development of a network of school readiness
programs that provide open access for children to quality programs that promote
the health and safety of children and prepare them for formal schooling; and

WHEREAS, the Town of East Hartford and East Hartford Public Schools desire
to make and execute an application for funding in the amount of $2,885,178 with
the State of Connecticut to support School Readiness programs for East Hartford
children.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council that Marcia A.
Leclerc, Mayor of the Town of East Hartford, is hereby authorized to execute
such application and, upon approval of said application, to enter into and execute
a funding agreement and any amendments and other documents as may be
required by the State of Connecticut for the School Readiness Program.

AND | DO FURTHER CERTIFY that the above resolution has not been in any wise
altered, amended, or repealed, and is now in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | do hereunto set my hand and affix the corporate seal of said
Town of East Hartford this day of May, 2019.

Signed:

Angela M. Attenello, Council Clerk

seal



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: April 29, 2019

TO: Richard F. Kehoe, Chair , .

FROM: Mayor Marcia A. Lec!erc(/ﬂ}'/

RE: RESOLUTION: 2019-2020 School Readiness Grant

As a priority school readiness district municipality, the Town of East Hartford and East Hartford Public
Schools manage the allocation of $2,885,178 available from the CSDE School Readiness Grant Program.

Attached is the Resolution which, when approved, will authorize the execution of the application and
other documents as may be required by the State of Connecticut for the School Readiness Program. An
overview and description of the program is also attached. lulie, Giaccone, the East Hartford School
Readiness Liaison, will be in attendance at the meeting to answer any questions the Council members
might have concerning the Resolution.

Please place this information on the Agenda for the May 7%, 2019 meeting. | recommend that the Town
Council approve this request as submitted and adopt the attached Resolution.

Thank you

C: P. O’Sullivan, Grants Manager
E. Buckheit, Director of Development
J. Giaccone, East Hartford School Readiness Liaison



TOWN COUNCIL RESOLUTION
GRANT INFORMATION FORM

Grant Description:  2019-20 School Readiness Grant

Funder: Connecticut State Department of Education

Grant Amount: $2.885.178

Frequency: [ Onetime X Annual L] Biennial ] Other

First year received: 2011*

Last 3 years received: 017 2018 019

Funding level by year:  $2.872.860 $2.885.178 $2.885.178

Is a local match required? [ Yes &4 No

If yes, how much? Not applicable From which account? Not applicable —-—-

Grant purpose: This grant program provides spaces in accredited or approved school
readiness programs for all preschool children in designated school districts.

The local chief elected official and the superintendent of schools jointly
appoint and convene a school readiness council that is responsible for

making recommendations on issues relating to school readiness.

Results achieved:  This program seeks to strengthen the family through encouragement of
parental involvement in a child's development and education and

enhancement of a family's capacity to meet the special needs of the
children, including children with disabilities:

Duration of grant:  One Year

Status of application: Application under development

Meeting attendee:  Julie Giaccone, Fast Hartford School Readiness Liaison, 860-324-3827

Comments: *Program was created by the state in 1997. However, Grants
Administration Office records for this grant only go back to 2011.




GRANTS ADMINISTRATION

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc
FROM: Paul O’Sullivan, Grants I\fia.nalgerﬂ74/GZ

SUBJECT: Council Resolution — 2019-20 School Readiness Grant

DATE: April 27,2019

Attached is a draft resolution authorizing your signature of an application to the
Connecticut State Department of Education (CSDE) for a School Readiness Grant.

As a priority school readiness district municipality, the Town of East Hartford has an
atlocation of $2,885,178 available from the CSDE School Readiness Grant Program. This
amount is identical to last year’s grant. An overview and description of the program is
attached.

School Readiness is an initiative that develops a network of programs to provide open
access for children to quality programs that promote their health and safety and prepare
them for formal schooling.

It is expected that all children who participate in quality school readiness programs will
demonstrate the skills at kindergarten entry delineated in the Connecticut Early Learning
and Development Standards (ELDS) developed by the CSDE.

I respectfully request that the attached Resolution be placed on the Town Council agenda
for their meeting to be held May 7, 2019. The Resolution will authorize you to execute
the application and other documents as may be required by the State of Connecticut for
the School Readiness Program.

Please contact me at extension 7206 if you have any questions.

Attachments: as stated

Cc: E. Buckheit, Director of Development
Julie Giaccone, East Hartford School Readiness Liaison



| What is Connecticut’s |
School Readiness Preschool Program?

OBJECTIVE

A state-funded initiative administered by the Office of Early Childhood (OEC) that develops a
network of school readiness programs in order to:

Provide open access for children to quality programs that promote the health and safety of

children and prepare them for formal schooling;

Provide opportunities for parents to choose among affordable high-quality programs;

Encourage coordination and cooperation among programs and prevent the duplication of

services;

Recognize the specific service needs and unigue resources available to municipalities and

provide flexibility in the implementation of programs;

Prevent or minimize developmental delays in children prior to their reaching the age of

five;

Reduce educational costs by decreasing the need for special education services for school

age children and to avoid grade repetition;

Assure that children with disabilities are integrated into programs available to children

who are not disabled;

Enhance federally funded school readiness programs;

Strengthen the family through:

o encouragement of parental involvement in a child’s development and education; and

o enhancement of a family’s abilities to meet the special needs of the children, including
children with disabilities; and

Improve the coordination of services of child care providers.

OVERVIEW

The School Readiness Program was established in 1997 under P,A. 97-259, An Act Concerning
School Readiness and Child Day Care and codified in the CT General Statutes {CGS} 10-16p—10-
16u. This legislation established a state grant program to provide spaces for eligible children in
priority school districts and competitive grant municipalities in high-quality programs either
accredited by the National Association for the Education of Young Children (NAEYC) or Head
Start approved.

Priority School Districts

All current and former priority school districts receive a grant allocation for spaces for eligible
children.




Competitive Grant Municipalities

Competitive grant municipalities or regional school districts are eligible to receive a grant
allocation for spaces for eligible children if the area is served by a priority school or in a town
ranked 1 to 50 when all towns are ranked in ascending order according to town wealth. Each
eligible municipality or regional school district may apply for a Competitive School Readiness
grant.

The School Readiness grant allocation is based on the formula that uses the March 30" space
count of the prior fiscal year in which the grant is to be paid, plus or minus the current space
requests, multiplied by the per child cost space rate.

Grant awards are made annually, within available appropriations, to eligible communities for a
period of five years. The chief elected official and the superintendent of schools jointly submit
a plan for the expenditure of the funds and a summary of the responses to the local request for
proposals for programs that will serve 3- and 4-year olds.

To review the RFP for Priority or Competitive School Readiness Grants, please refer to the OEC
website at School Readiness RFP's.

ELIGIBILITY

Children who are ages 3 and 4, and children5 years of age who are not eligible to enroll
in kindergarten may enrollin a School Readinessprogram. Under C.G.S. Sec 10-16t, a
School Readiness Council (SRC) may elect to reserve five percent of its spaces for 5-
year-olds eligible to enrollin school provided they have beenin the program for one
year and the parent or legal guardian, the Schoo!l Readiness providerand local or
regional school district agree that the child is not ready for kindergarten. The parent
MUST sign the public school option form exempting his/her child from attendance at the
public school. This is an individual decision based on a specific child. In general, the
OEC does not recommend delaying the start of kindergarten when a child is age
eligible.

At least 60 percent of the children enrolled must be at or below 75 percent of the State Median
Income.

PROGRAM TYPES

Full-day/Full-year Program: Provide services for 10 hours per day for 50 weeks per year.
Reimbursed at $8,924 per child per year.

School-Day/School-Year Program: Provide services for 6 hours per day for 180 consecutive
days. Reimbursed at 56,000 per child per year.

Part-Day/Part-Year Program: Provide services for at least 2.5 hours per day for 180
consecutive days. Reimbursed at $4,500 per child per year.




Extended-Day Program: Only avatlable in the priority school districts. This space
type is to provide services that extend the hours, days,
and/for weeks of programming for children who are enrolled
part-time in a program not funded by School Readiness. The
purpose is to provide these children with a full-time program
of 10 hours per day for 50 weeks per year. Reimbursed at
$2,772 per child per year.

All programs must charge parent fees based on the School Readiness Sliding Fee Scale, and/or
use the CaredKids Program. School Readiness Councils may exempt part-day programs from
charging parent fees. Families in exempt programs are not eligible to receive a CaredKids
subsidy. Specific information about fee guidance is available in General Policy B-02.

SCHOOL READINESS COUNCIL

The chief elected official and the superintendent of schools jointly appoint and convenea School
Readiness Council (SRC) with the responsibility of making recommendations on issues related to
the School Readiness Grant Program, includingthe application for School Readinessgrants. The
SRCis composed of the chief elected official or designee, the superintendent of schoolsora
management leve] staff person, parents, a representative of a community health care provider,
a librarian, representatives from programs such as Head Start, family resource centers,
nonprofit and for profit child care centers, group child care homes, pre-kindergarten and
nursery schools, family child care home providers, representatives from the community who
provide services to children or have an interest in young children and their families, and the
school district’s McKinney-Vento liaison.

REQUIREMENTS

In the Priority and Competitive School Readiness municipalities, the SRC shall issue a local
request for proposals to identify and fund high-quality local early care and education providers
to provide School Readiness spaces. After a review by the SRCto ensure that the proposals
address all the requirements of the School Readiness legislation, the Council shall, within their
allocation, purchase capacity in public schools, for profit and non-profit early childhood
programs, Head Start and state-funded Child Day Care programs. All programs must either be
accredited by the NAEYC or become NAEYC accredited within three years of being awarded the
funds, or receive Federal Head Start funding. At least 50 percent of the spaces in a priority
community must be full-day/full-year spaces.

In funded Competitive grant municipalities, an SRC may file a waiver application to the OEC for
the purpose of seeking approval of a School Readiness schedule that varies from the minimum
hours and number of days and maximizes available dollars to serve more children or address
community needs. The SRC may purchase capacityin high-quality early care and education
programs such as public schools, for profit and non-profit early childhood programs, Head Start




and state funded Child Day Care programs. These programs must be accredited by NAEYC or
becorme NAEYC accredited within three years of being awarded the funds, or receive Federal
Head Start funding.

QUALITY COMPONENTS

The legislation identifies specific requirements for School Readiness programs as part of the
continuum of services in high-quality programs to best meet the needs of childrenand
families. These indicators require SRCs to:

Develop a plan for collaboration with other community programs and services,
including public libraries;

Coordinate resourcesin order to facilitate full-day and full-year child care and education
programs for children of working parents and parents in education or training programs;

Encourage family involvement, parenting education and outreach;

Provide referrals for health services, includingreferrals for appropriate immunizations
and screenings;

Provide nutrition services;

Provide referrals to family literacy programs that incorporate adult basic
education and provide for the promotionof literacy through access to public
library services;

Develop admission policies that promote enrollment of children from different
racial, ethnic and economic backgrounds and from other communities;

Develop a transition planfor children moving from the School Readiness program to
kindergarten. This includes provisions for the transfer of recordsfrom the programto
the kindergarten program;

Develop a plan for professional development for staff;
Use the OEC designated sliding fee scale for families participating in the program;
Implement an annual evaluation of the effectiveness of the program; and

Develop a planto ensure that children with disabilities are integrated into programs with
children who are not disabled.







CERTIFICATE OF ADOPTION
TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD TOWN COUNCIL

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE CAPITOL REGION NATURAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN
UPDATE, 2019-2024

WHEREAS, the Town of East Hartford has historically experienced severe damage from natural hazards and it
continues to be vulnerable to the effects of those natural hazards profiled in the plan (e.g. flooding, high wind,
thunderstorms, winter storms, earthquakes, droughts, dam failure, and wildfires), resulting in loss of property and
life, economic hardship, and threats to public health and safety; and

WHEREAS, the East Hartford Town Council approved the previous version of the Plan in 2014; and

WHEREAS, the Town of East Hartford and Capitol Region Council of Governments developed and received
conditional approval from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) for the Natural Hazard
Mitigation Plan Update, 2019-2024 under the requirements of 44 CFR 201.6; and

WHEREAS, public and committee meetings were held and public input was sought in 2017 and 2018 regarding the
development and review of the Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan Update, 2019-2024; and

WHEREAS, the Plan specifically addresses hazard mitigation strategies and Plan maintenance procedure for the
Town of East Hartford; and

WHEREAS, the Plan recommends several hazard mitigation actions/projects that will provide mitigation for
specific natural hazards that impact the Town of East Hartford, with the effect of protecting people and property
from loss associated with those hazards; and

WHEREAS, adoption of this Plan will make the Town of East Hartford eligible for funding to alleviate the
impacts of future hazards; now therefore be it

RESOLVED by the Town Council:
The Plan is hereby adopted as an official plan of the Town of East Hartford;

The respective officials identified in the mitigation strategy of the Plan are hereby directed to pursue
implementation of the recommended actions assigned to them;

Future revisions and Plan maintenance required by 44 CFR 201.6 and FEMA are hereby adopted as a part of this
resolution for a period of five (5) years from the date of this resolution.

An annual report on the progress of the implementation elements of the Plan shall be presented to the Town
Council.

Adopted this day of , 2019 by the Town Council of East Hartford, Connecticut

Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the undersigned has affixed his/her signature and the corporate seal of the Town of
East Hartford this day of , 2019,

-

Angela M. Attenello, Town Council Clerk




TOWN COUNCIL RESOLUTION
GRANT INFORMATION FORM

Grant Description:  2019-2024 Capitol Region Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan Update

Funder: Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), via the Capitol Region
Council of Governments (CRCOG)

Grant Amount: Not applicable

Frequency: [ Onetime [ Annual (] Biennial Other Not applicable

First year received: N/A

Last 3 years received: N/A N/A N/A
Funding level by year:  $ N/A $N/A $N/A
Is a local match required? [ Yes X No

If yes, how much?  Not applicable

From which account? Not applicable
(rant purpose: To identify natural hazards likely to affect the Capitol Region, assess
vulnerabilities to these hazards, and set forth mitigation strategies.

Results achieved: Local adoption of this plan makes the Town eligible to apply for Hazard
Mitigation Grants as they become available,

Duration of grant: ~ Not applicable

Status of application: Pending adoption

Meeting attendee: Captain of Emergency Management Brian Jennes, x 7411: a person from
plan consulting firm Milone and MacBroom will also be in attendance.

Comments: None



GRANTS ADMINISTRATION

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc
FROM: Paul O’Sullivan, Grants Managex@aq @Z

SUBJECT: Council Resolution — Formal Adoption of the 2019-2024 Capitol Region
Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan Update

DATE: April 26,2019

Attached is a draft Town Council resolution formally adopting the 2019-2024 Capitol
Region Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan Update. This resolution has been requested by
the Capitol Region Council of Governments (CRCOG) to enable the Town of East
Hartford to apply for hazard mitigation grants.

The purpose of this plan is to identify natural hazards likely to affect the Capitol Region
and its nearly one million residents, assess vulnerabilities to these hazards, and set forth
mitigation strategies that will reduce the loss of life and property, economic disruptions,
and the cost of post-disaster recovery for the region's communities.

The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) has issued its Approval Pending
Adoption (APA) for the 2019-2024 Capitol Region Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan
Update. The APA should be considered a conditional approval at this time. A final
approval will be issued after the plan is adopted locally.

Attached are the plan’s Executive Summary and the Municipal Annex for East Hartford.
The entire plan is quite lengthy, but can be accessed on the CRCOG website at:

http://crcog.org/2016/05/natural-hazards-mitigation-planning/

I respectfully request that this item be placed on the Town Council agenda for their
meeting to be held on May 7, 2019. Please contact me at extension 7206 if you have any
questions.

Attachments: as stated

Cc: Eileen Buckheit, Development Director
Brian Jennes, Captain of Emergency Management






Following historic flooding of the Connecticut River Valley in 1936 and 1938, the Army Corps of
Engineers designed and constructed a levee system in East Hartford to protect the Town from
future catastrophic flooding. The Town has operated and maintained the levee system since its
initial construction and recently has undertaken an multi-year $21 million capital improvement
program dedicated to the system. These improvements have allowed the Town to obtain
accreditation by FEMA and maintain active status on the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers’ list of
flood control systems.

The Metropolitan District Commission’s (MDC) Clean Water Project presents substantial
opportunities for the Town. As planning for the separation of storm water and sewer lines
throughout the Region continues, it is critical for the Town to monitor impacts on flood control
infrastructure.

East Hartford participates in the National Flood Insurance Program and carefully evaluates
proposed development in hazard prone areas. Floodplain permits are reviewed and approved
subject to the requirements of the adopted floodplain regulations.

The Town has made a number of roadway improvements, culvert repairs, and levee repairs.
The Town has also permitted renovations, repairs or replacement of a parking lot, stormwater
outfall, dock and pier; building additions; replacement of a house; as well as construction of a
new magnet school, and demolition of a house and tobacco shed in the flood plain. In 2010 the
Fire House was relocated 10 feet to avoid a flood zone. Currently, no new major capital
improvements (such as bridge, culvert, or stormwater upgrades) are planned; this excludes the
ongoing, multi-year capital improvement program for the flood control system.

The Town coordinates tree-trimming near power lines and power outage prevention and
response with the local energy provider (Eversource). Coordination has been effective; Town
personnel have noted that fewer outages are occurring than in the past.

Under the Direction of the Mayor, an effort is underway to expand the Town’s GIS capacity and
use. This can support Emergency Management needs of this community by providing a more
robust GIS that can provide real-time tracking of debris, damaged structures, and infrastructure
disruptions.

Firefighting water is available through the municipal water system throughout the Town.

New Capabilities Changes

A recent Letter of Map Revision for Willow Brook was approved by FEMA, improving the
accuracy of the FIRM.

Since adoption of the 2014-2019 Capitol Region Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan Update (“2014
HMP”}, the Town has acquired a brine truck to assist with street treatment prior to snow
events. They have also designated locations to store snow removed from roads and lots.

2019 - 2024 Capitol Region Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan Update
East Hartford Annex Page 10-2











































2019 — 2024 Capitol Region Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan Update
East Hartford Annex Page 10-16























































TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: April 22, 2018

TO: Richard F. Kehoe

FROM: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc\s\\/

RE: Approval: Riverfront Recapture Management Services Agreement

As the attached memo from Attorney Richard Gentile indicates, the Town’s agreement with Riverfront
Recapture (RRI) for the management of Great River Park expired on December 31, 2018. The Town and
RRI have not yet renewed the agreement. Due to the event season beginning in May, | am requesting
that the Town Council authorize the Mayor to execute the attached agreement that contains the same
general terms as those contained in the agreement that expired on December 31, 2018. This proposed
agreement with Riverfront Recapture, Inc. expires on December 31, 2023,

Please place this on the Town Council Agenda for the May 7%, 2019 meeting.

Thank you.

C: R. Gentile, Assistant Corporation Counsel






RIVERFRONT RECAPTURE, INC.
MANAGEMENT SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Management Services Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into between Riverfront
Recapture, Inc. ("RRI"), a Connecticut non-profit corporation, and the Town of East Hartford
("Town"), 2 municipal corporation, as of this 1™ day of January, 2019.

WHEREAS RRI and the Town wish to provide access to RRI and to its contractors to the
land of the Town along the banks of the Connecticut River and designated by the Town,
generally consisting of Great River Park and the water rights of the Town attendant thereto (the
"Park™); and '

WHEREAS RRI and the Town wish to generate active and passive uses of the Park for
the general public;

WHEREAS RRI and the Town wish to implement the cooperative management,
maintenance, operation and promotional use of the Park;

WHEREAS RRI and the Town wish to promote management goals of high standards,
simplicity, flexibility, entrepreneurship, and a stable base of adequate revenue;

WHEREAS, the Town will retain its existing authority over the Great River Park while
working in a cooperative agreement with RRI to enhance our vision for the park and to
implement that vision.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements herein contained, and of
other good and valuable consideration the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby
acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE ONE

1.1 Designation of Parkland. Any reference to “the Park™ shall include the land along
the banks of the Connecticut River owned by the Town and described in Exhibit A, together with
any water rights of the Town attendant to such land.

1.2 Access. The Town hereby provides access to the Park within its boundaries to
RRY, including contractors of RRI and concessionaires of RRI. The Town agrees to take such
action as may be appropriate to ensure that RRY, its contractors and concessionaires, and the
public have sufficient access to the portions of the Park located within the boundaries of the
Town to enable RRI and its contractors and concessionaires to carry out the provisions of this
Agreement and to promote the use of the Park by the general public. :



1.3 Management Agent. The Town engages RRI as the contractor for the Town in
conducting RRI’s duties under this contract. As the Town’s agent, RRI will (1) provide, or
engage others to provide, enhanced maintenance service as set out in 2.1 for the Park; (2) assist
in planning & developing the Park; (3) schedule and supervise activities and events in the Park
and (4) perform such other duties as set out in this agreement. In consideration for such services
to the Town, the Town will (1) Provide such future contributions, if any, as may be approved by
the Town as part of its annual budget process; (2) grant authorization to establish concessions
and collect and retain such concession fees; and (3) grant authorization to collect and retain
Town approved boat launch fees.

ARTICLE TWO

2.1  Maintenance Services. RRI will perform, or engage others to perform, all
of the following maintenance services: (i) grounds maintenance and ordinary repairs, including,
but not limited to, landscaping, lawn care, mowing, pruning, fertilizing, sweeping, cleaning,
snow and ice removal from paths and roadways and such other maintenance as is necessary to
maintain high safety and aesthetic standards; (ii) periodic flood cleanup; (iii) graffiti removal,
(iv) regular trash collection, including the provision of trash disposal and recycling receptacles
and periodic litter collection; (v) portable sanitation services; (vi) dock storage facilities,
maintenance of docks and dock facilities, and equipment and harbor management, including, but
not limited to boat ramp maintenance, offshore moorings, dock maintenance, and work boat
operation; (vii) ordinary maintenance and repairs (but not including replacement or major
structural repairs as such replacement or major structural repairs shall not be the responsibility of
RRI and shall be conducted at the option of the Town through its regular appropriation and
capital improvements process) to bridges, docks, platforms, decks, amphitheaters, paths,
roadways, and other capital facilities; (viii) equipment and materials necessary to provide the
services, and equipment maintenance; (ix) park ranger services, such as walking, bike or cart
patrols, notification of emergency services, radio contact with police and fire officials for
emergency assistance only, and public information and assistance.

22 Management and Promotional Responsibilities.

a. RRI shall promote, organize and implement, directly or by contract,
recreational activities and other events, such as community rowing, regattas,
fishing tournaments, concerts, festivals, riverfront rangers, canoe trips, bike tours
and cooperative programming with towns.

b. RR1 shall promote, organize and implement, directly or by contract,
concessions and attractions, such as cruise boats, water taxis, "duck" tours, , food
vendors, marinas, boat rentals, a seasonal sit-down restaurant, a riverboat
restaurant, tall ships and private events. RRI is currently exploring the possibility



of zipline or adventure facilities and programs at the Park. Any such facilities or
programs will require an amendment to this Agreement.

c. RRI shall promote, organize and implement, directly or by contract,
marketing, promotion and fundraising, such as solicitation of event sponsorships,
friends of the river, grant seeking, major gifts, capital campaigns, advertising and
promotion of the Park as a tourist destination and business opportunity.

d. RRI shall promote, organize and implement, directly or by contract, harbor
management, such as boat ramp maintenance, offshore moorings, dock
maintenance and work boat operation.

e. Notwithstanding the language of paragraphs a-d above, RRI’s obligations
under this Section 2.2 shall not extend beyond those obligations for which RRI has
adequate funding.

2.3 Planning and Development of the Park. RRI agrees to continue to cooperate
with and assist the Town in the planning and development process for the Park, including capital
improvements. The Town shall retain control over future development and planning and zoning
matters with respect to the portions of the Park within its boundaries. RRI shall participate with
the Town in (1) planning for additions to the Park and for new or expanded Park facilities, and
(ii) to develop procedures for planning and implementing capital improvements to the Park.

a. Any development proposed by RRI shall be subject to obtaining the
Town’s consent and approval and any required municipal land regulatory
approvals by local, state and federal agencies.

b. The Town will not initiate zoning or planning or other regulation changes
which would affect the Park (or land to be proposed for inclusion in the Park)
without first notifying RRI of the proposal and offering RRI opportunity to
comment on the proposal.

c. The Town may develop and pay for any Park facilities, but the Town will
not implement any such facilities without first notifying RRI of the proposal and
offering RRI the opportunity to comment on the proposal.

d. Any proposal by RRI to develop Park facilities in the Town be formulated
in cooperation with such individual(s) as the Town shall designate to work with
RRI concerning the development of proposals.

€. Any proposal by RRI to develop Park facilities will include proposed
methods for financing the facilities. RRI agrees to seek funding from State,

3



Federal and private sources if available. Any proposal to use funds provided by
the Town will require approval by the Town.

f. RRI will oversee or undertake development of the Park facilities which
have received necessary municipal and other approvals and funding from State,
Federal or private sources. The Town may either undertake the development of
the Park facilities which it funds itself or agree that RRI may undertake the
development with Town funds.

g. Subject to prior approval of the East Hartford Town Council, the Town
will waive all permit and other building fees associated with the development of
the Park undertaken by Riverfront Recapture on behalf of the Town.

h. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, the Town shall
retain ownership of any facilities or improvements in the Park. RRI shall notify
the Town prior to commencement of construction of all new or expanded Park
facilities or improvements of any kind and request the Town consent to same.
Said notice shall include, but not be limited to, the cost, location and description
of any new facilities or improvements. RRI shall notify the Town promptly upon
completion of said improvements and upon acceptance of same, Town shall own
said facilities or improvements.

24  Rule Recommendations. RRI will make recommendations, for consideration
by the Town and the other municipalities with any portion of the Park within their borders, for a
uniform system of ordinances and regulations for use of the Park. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, each municipality shall retain jurisdiction to adopt any necessary ordinances for use of
Park within its boundaries. '

2.5 Scheduling Activities and Events.  RRI will coordinate all scheduling, booking
and location of activities and events that may take place in the Park, including any sponsored by
the Town.

a. While the Town reserves the right to undertake events, it will coordinate
such events with the master calendar maintained by RRI. Other than scheduling
and coordinating maintenance services, RRI will not oversee the Town sponsored
events.

b. With respect to maintenance and repair work that the Town may need to
do on its own to the park system or the flood control dike, the Town will take all
reasonable steps to coordinate these types of activities with Riverfront Recapture,
and not impact its event calendar. Notwithstanding the foregoing, however, the
Town retains the right to close the Park at any time it deems necessary to inake



2.6

repairs to the park system or flood control dike, regardless of whether such actions
impact Riverfront Recapture’s events calendar.

c. RRI will maintain an annual master calendar of events and activities and
will develop procedures for periodic updates and for informing the Town of
changes to such master calendar.

d. RRI may provide or contract via a service agreement to provide the
maintenance services that may be required for events and activities subject to
budget constraints and other contractual limitations in service agreements.

e. The Town shall notify RRI by March 15 of each year for the ensuing
calendar year of all proposed events and activities to be sponsored by the Town
and all other events and activities which the Town anticipates may be proposed by
persons other than RRI. Any proposed changes to the events and activities shall
be submitted by the Town to RRI as far in advance as practicable. The purpose of
such notice is to allow RRI to include such events and activities in the master
calendar and in the work plan and budget of RRI for providing maintenance
services for the events and activities. RRI will notify the Town as soon as
possible if it becomes aware that there is a scheduling conflict for any proposed
event or activity or if any maintenance services will not be available for the
proposed event or activity. In event of irreconcilable conflict, the Town’s
proposal shall prevail.

f. The Town will notify RRI of all requests for permits and direct all
inquiries for use of Park to RRI for scheduling.

Permits.

a. The Town retains its current permitting / licensing authority concerning
any vendor, businesses, activity, special event or structure in the Park.

b. In addition, with regards to activities and special event:

1. The Town will coordinate with RRI and the master calendar in
the scheduling of any activities or special events for which
permits maybe required.

ii. The Town will retain any permit changes for activities and
special events sponsored by persons or entities other than RRI.

iii. The Town will continue to consider waiving permit fees for
activities and special events sponsored by RRI and which are
open to the public on a case by case basis, recognizing the
contributions of RRI to the Great River Park.



iv. RRI and the Town will continue to cooperate to facilitate the
process of permitting for activities and special events.

v. The Town and RRI will continue to cooperate to develop a
streamlined permitting and scheduling process.

2.7  Access by Residents. Residents of the Town shall retain the same access to the
Park as such residents had before this Agreement was executed, except as otherwise

provided in this Agreement.
2.8  Fees.
a. RRI may recommend a schedule of admission fees and charges to be

approved by the Town for certain events or activities to help pay the costs of such
events or activities or the costs of managing the Park generally. Such fees and
charges shall be collected by RRI and applied to such costs. Except for certain
events, particularly fund-raising events for RRI, such fees shall be reasonably
based on covering the cost of the event or activity, the need to regulate use, and
the desire for fees to be within the affordable reach of residents.

b. The Town may establish a schedule of boat ramp fees for the use of any
boat launching ramp in the portion of the Park within the boundaries of the Town.

c. RRI may impose and collect fees or charges for events or activities for
particular groups or persons which are not open to the public. Such fees and
charges shall be a source of revenue for RRI to defray in part the costs of
managing and promoting use of the Park and the costs of any maintenance
services for the event or activity. Any such event or activity shall be limited to a
designated area of the Park designated by the Town for such event or activity
provided that such area may not substantially limit the general public’s access to
the Park and such limitations shall not last more than 48 hours.

2.9  Vendors. RRI may contract with and collect revenue from any persons to
operate a concession business in the park with respect to events and activities sponsored by RRL
RRI shall not contract for permanent vendor services within the park without the Town’s
approval. In all instances, all vendors shall comply with all pertinent Town and State health rules
and applicable ordinances.

2.10  Annual Budgets. RRI will aggressively pursue an appropriate mix of all
revenue sources, RRI will adopt an annual operating budget and an annual capital budget,
including sources of funding. Any RRI request for fundmg from the Town must be submitted to
the Town and be subject to the annual budget process or special appropriations process and the
approval by the Town. RRI will provide to the Town an annual audit by a certified public
accountant licensed m the State of Connecticut.



2.11

Municipal Services.

a. The Town agrees to continue to provide, at no cost to RRI, (i) appropriate
flood control facilities and services, (ii) maintenance and repair (ordinary,
structural and replacement) of dikes and other appropriate flood control facilities
and services, (iii) ordinary electrical service and any other ordinary utility
services, if any, including water and sewerage service, but not including capital
facilities, and (iv) appropriate public safety services associated with Riverfront
Fireworks as determined by the Town of East Hartford, and subject to the Town’s
ability to pay for such services.

b. The Town will provide public safety services at all other RRI sponsored
events that take place in the Park the cost of which will be determined, on a case
by case basis, by the East Hartford Town Council

2,12 Oversight Committee. The Town and RRI shall create an Oversight Commiitee
consisting of the Mayor or his or her designated representative and a representative of the
Public Works Dept. of the Town designated by the Mayor and a meinber to be designated
by RRI, which Committee shall be responsible for overseeing and coordinating all
matters pertaining to the implementation and administration of this Agreement and for
recommending amendments, extensions, renewals or repeal of any provision of this
Agreement to the Mayor and Town Council.

2.13

3.1

Covenants.
a. RRI covenants to preserve its non-profit status.

b. RRI shall not operate or manage the Park in any unlawful manner or for
any unlawful purpose.

c. The Town covenants that it is legally empowered to permit RRI to manage
the portion of the Park within the Town’s boundaries, as provided herein.

ARTICLE THREE - INDEMNIFICATION/INSURANCE

RRI will indemnify and hold harmless the Town, its officers, agents, servants and

employees from and against any and all loss, cost, expense, liability, damage for injury, including
legal fees and disbursements, that the Town, its officers, agents, servants and employees may
directly or indirectly sustain, suffer or incur as a result of any and all damage or injury of any
kind or nature (including death resulting therefrom) to all persons, whether employees of RRI or
otherwise, and to all property caused by, resulting from, or arising out of RRI's negligence in the

7



performance of its obligations under this Agreement. All indemnification provisions and
requirements hereunder shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement. The
existence of insurance coverage shall in no way limit the scope of such indemnities.

3.2 The Town will indemnify and hold harmless RRI, their officers, agents, servants
and employees form and against any and all loss, cost, expense, liability, damage for injury,
including legal fees and disbursements, that RRI, its officers, agents, servants and employees
may directly or indirectly sustain, suffer or incur as a result of any and all damage or injury of
any kind or nature (including death resulting therefrom) to all persons, whether employees of
Town or otherwise, and to all property caused by, resulting from, or arising out of the Town’s
negligence in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement. All indemnification
provisions and requireiments hereunder shall survive the termination or expiration of this
Agreement. The existence of insurance coverage shall in no way limit the scope of such
indemnities.

3.3 Prior to commencing services pursuant to this Agreement and as long as this
Agreement is in effect, RRI will secure and pay for insurance and submit for review evidence
thereof to the Town, in accord form or a form with the same format and including a 30 day notice
of cancellation provision, as follows:

a. Occurrence form Commercial General Liability Insurance (Broad Form) to
cover RRI's obligation to the Town as set forth in this Agreement, although the
existence of insurance shall not be construed as limiting the liability of RRI under
this Agreement. Such insurance shall name the Town as an additional insured, as
appropriate, with respect to operations performed under or incident to this
Agreement, including coverage for contractual liability and products/completed
operations coverage issued by an insurance company licensed to conduct business
in the State of Connecticut and acceptable to the Town with limits for each
occurrence of $1,000,000 combined single limit for bodily injury and property
damage liability. Such commercial general liability insurance must be endorsed
as Primary/Non-Contributory as to any insurance maintained by the additional
named insureds and have a severability of interests clause. RRI expressly agrees
to waive its rights, benefits and entitlements under the "other insurance" clause of
its commercial general liability insurance policy with respect to the Town. All
deductibles and retentions are the sole responsibility of RRI to pay and/or
indemnify the Town. With respect to such insurance, RRI will be the primary
named insured with sole responsibility for fulfillment of the conditions of the
policy, including but not limited to reporting of claims.



b. An Excess Liability Policy providing the same coverage as set forth above
in subsection a with the same additional insured’s as the basic policy in the
additional amount of $5,000,000.

c. Fidelity Bond or Insurance Policy with respect to the handling of Town
funds in the amount of $5,000 per employee or $50,000 on a blanket basis.

34  RRI, and the Town will continue to provide their own Workers' Compensation
coverage at the statutory limit, including Employer's Liability with limits of $100,000 for each
accident, $100,000 for disease for each employee, and $500,000 for each disease/policy limit.

3.5  RRI will provide its own Automobile Liability Insurance coverage providing the
same coverage with the same insureds as set forth in 3.3 a above,.

3.6 The Town may self-insure or obtain Commercial General Liability Insurance, in
the Town’s sole discretion, to cover the Town’s obligation to indemnify RRI as set forth in this
Agreement, although the existence of insurance shall not be construed as limiting the liability of
the Town under this Agreement.

3.7  All contracts entered into between RRI and the Town with a third party
subcontractor shall contain the following:

a. A clause or similar language as follows:

i. The Subcontractor will indemnify and hold harmless RRI, the
Town, their officers, agents, servants and employees from and against any
and all loss, cost, expense, liability, damage for injury, including legal fees
and disbursements, that RRI, the Town, their officers, agents, servants and
employees may directly or indirectly sustain, suffer or incur as a result of
any and all damage or injury of any kind or nature (including death
resulting therefrom) to all persons, whether employees of Subcontractor or
otherwise, and to all property caused by, resulting from, arising out of or
occurring in connection with the Subcontractor's work.

b. A requirement that the Subcontractor secure insurance and submit
evidence thereof to the party contracting with the Subcontractor (RRI, the Town),
in accord form or a form with the same format and including a 30 day notice of
cancellation provision, as follows:

i Occurrence form Commercial General Liability Insurance (Broad
Form) to cover the Subcontractor's obligation to indemnify RRI and the
Town as set forth in this Agreement, although the existence of insurance
shall not be construed as limiting the liability of the Subcontractor, which

9



C.

shall name RRI and the Town as additional insureds with respect to
operations performed under or incident to the Subcontractor's work,
including coverage for contractual liability and products/completed
operations coverage issued by an insurance company licensed to conduct
business in the State of Connecticut with limits for each occurrence of
$1,000,000 combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage
liability. Such commercial general liability insurance must be endorsed as
Primary/Non-Confributory as to any insurance maintained by the
additional insured and have a severability of interests clause. The
Subcontractor expressly agrees to waive its rights, benefits and
entitlements under the "other insurance" clause of its commercial general
liability insurance policy with respect to RRI and the Town. All
deductibles and retentions are the sole responsibility of the Subcontractor
to pay and/or indemnify RRI and the Town.

1, Automobile Liability Insurance providing the same coverage with
the same additional insureds as set forth in subsection (1).

iii, Workers' Compensation at the statutory limit, including Employer's
Liability with limits of $100,000 for each accident, $100,000 for disease
for each employee, and $500,000 for each disease/policy limit.

iv. An Umbrella Liability Policy providing the same coverage as set forth
above in subsections, (1), (2) and (3) with the same additional insureds as the
basic policy in the amount of $5,000,000. Provided, the party contracting
with the Subcontractor may waive this requirement and/or increase or
decrease tlie amount of excess insurance required by the Subcontractor based
upon the nature of the work to be performed by the Subcontractor if the
contracting party determines that appropriate coverage exists.

V. If any Subcontractor handles any RRI and/or Town funds, a
Fidelity Bond or Insurance Policy with respect to the handling of RRI
and/or Town funds in the amount of $5,000 per employee or $50,000 on a
blanket basis.

Vi. Any additional insurance required in order to comply with any law
or ordinance governing such subcontract or the work to be performed

pursuant thereto.

A requirement that the insurance in the minimum limits set forth in

subparagraph "b" above be submitted for review and approval of the party
contracting with the Subcontractor (RRI, the Town) prior to the commencement
of work by the Subcontractor.

10



d. A requirement that the insurance in the minimum limits set forth in
subparagraph "b" above be maintained and continuing evidence thereof be
submitted to the party contracting with the Subcontractor during the full term of
the contract with the Subcontractor.

3.8  All of the insurance requirements set forth in this Article shall apply to any
contractors or subcontractors hired by RRI to perform any of its obligations hereunder. The Town
reserves the right to require any additional insurance coverage or waive coverage for any specific
work to be performed by RRI or any of its contractors or subcontractors, Notwithstanding, RRI may
reduce or waive insurance coverage required to be maintained by any subcontractor of RRIunder this
Agreement provided RRI continues to maintain the insurance RRI is obligated to maintain under
Section 3.4 of this Agreement and such insurance covers claims that arise as a result of the negligent
acts or omissions of RRI’s subcontractors.

ARTICLE FOUR - TERM

4.1 Term. The term of this Agreement shall commence as of January 1, 2019 and,
unless otherwise terminated in accordance with the terms and provisions of this Agreement, this
Agreement shall terminate on December 31, 2023 and is subject to renewal by mutual agreement
by the parties for an additional five (5) year term thereafter.

4.2 Early Termination. Either party to this Agreement shall have the right to
terminate this Agreement for cause, after providing 60 days’ notice and a right to cure. Either
party will have the right to early termination of this Agreement by the written agreement of both
parties. RRI and the Town have the right to terminate this Agreement upon the termination of
an annual funding commitment with the Metropolitan District Commission (MDC).

ARTICLE FIVE - MISCELLANEOUS

5.1 Dispute Resolution. The Town and RRI agree to implement this Agreement in
good faith to promote the goals and purposes expressed and to cooperate with one another to
negotiate and resolve any disputes or differences of opinion.

52  Amendments. This Agreement inay be amended by mutual agreement of
the parties hereto by a written instrument signed by the parties hereto subject to Town Council
approval.

5.3  Assignment. RRI shall not assign this Agreement without the prior written
consent of the Town. RRI shall notify the Town of any proposed assignment at least sixty (60)

‘11



days prior to the proposed effective date of such assignment. In the event that any such
assignment is approved by the Town, the assignee shall agree in writing to be bound by all of the
terms of this Agreement,

54  Frustration of Purpose. RRI shall not be obligated to provide services as
provided herein during such period as an event of force majeure occurs and is continuing,
including without limitation, declared or undeclared war, sabotage, riot or other acts of civil
disobedience, acts of government, shortages of fuel, accidents, fire, explosions, floods,
earthquakes, or other acts of God, which substantially prevents the fulfillment of RRI’s
obligations as provided for herein to any portion of the Park, but only to the extent of such
portion of the Park.

5.5  Maintenance and Examination of Records. RRI agrees to maintain its financial
records pertaining to its management of the Park for a period of three (3) years after the
termination of this Agreement and further agrees that its financial records shall be open and made
available to the Town for an examination at all reasonable times during regular business hours
upon reasonable prior notice.

5.6  Notices. All notices and other communications under this Agreement shall
be in writing and shall be deemed given when sent by either (a) facsimile transmission using
equipment that provides automatic verification of transmission to the receiving party’s facsimile
equipment or (b) certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, or
delivery, to the parties hereto at the following addresses, or at such other addresses as the parties
hereto may designate in writing from time to time.

To Town: Town of East Hartford
740 Main Street
East Hartford, Connecticut 06108
Attention: Mayor

To RRI: Riverfront Recapture, Inc.
50 Columbus Boulevard, 1% Floor
Hartford, Connecticut 06106
Attention: President & CEO

5.7  Entire Agreement.  This Agreement, together with any attachments, schedules
and exhibits attached to this Agreement or incorporated by reference, contains all of the terms
and conditions agreed upon by the parties and supersedes all other agreements between the
parties related to the subject matter hereof.

5.8  Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Connecticut.

12



5.9  Severability. Any provision of this Agreement which 1s prohibited or
unenforceable shall be ineffective to the extent of such prohibition or unenforceability without
invalidating the remaining provisions hereof.

5.10 Non-Discrimination. RRI agrees to abide by all applicable federal, state, and
municipal laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations, or rules concerning non-discrimination and will
not permit discrimination against any person or group of persons on the grounds of race, color,
religion, creed, age, national origin, physical or mental handicap, sexual preference, ancestry or
SeX.

511 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, RRI and the Town have caused this Agreement to be
executed as of the day first above written but on the dates set forth below.

Town of East Hartford Riverfront Recapture, Inc.
By: By:

Name: Marcia A. Leclerc Name: Michael Zaleski
Title: Mayor Title: President & CEO
Date: Date:

-13



Exhibit A

Map showing land designated as Riverfront Park.









» This event can be conducted with a minimal impact upon the surrounding
neighborhoods and a near-normal flow of traffic on the streets adjacent to the
site can be maintained.

« There are no anticipated costs to the Department for this event.

Respectfully submitted for your information.

Sincerely,

Scott M. Sansom

Chief of Police

Cec: Applicant



OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMITS
31 SCHOOL STREET

EAST HARTFORD, CT 06108-2638
(860) 528-4401
OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMIT
APPLICATION
- Scott M. Sansom
Mayor Chief of Police

THIS APPLICATION IS DUE NOT LESS THAN 30 DAYS PRIOR TO THE EVENT APPLIED FOR

1. Name of Event:

14th Annual Abelon Walk
2. Date(s) of Event:

Saturday, May 11, 2019

3. Applicant’s name, home & work phone numbers, home address, and ¢-mail address (NOTE: If applicant is
@ partnership, corporation, limited liability company, club or association give the full legal name of the
Applicant);

Rachel Buck, (C)203-5630-1171, (W)860-622-5590, buck,i@easthartford.org
40 Meadow Way, Meriden, CT 06450

Please direct all correspondence to the work address:

CIBA, 857 Forbes St, East Hartford, CT, 06118

4. If Applicant is a partnership, corporation, limited Liability company (LLC), club, ar association, list the
names of all partuers, members, directors and officers ANT) provide their business address.

Michaet Abelon Memorial Foundation
Connecticut IB Academy, Student Advisory Board
857 Forbes St, East Hartford, CT 06118

" Additional advisors: Doug Clarke

5. List the location of the proposed amusement: (Name of facility and address)
See attached sheet

6. List the dates and hours of operation for each day (if location changes on a particular day, please list):
5/11/2018 7:30 am - 2 pm

7. Provide 2 detailed description of the proposed amusement:
See attached sheet

EHFD FORM # 127, Revised 03-20-18 Page 1 of 4 pages



B.  Will music or other entertainment be provided wholly or partially outdoors?

Yes I:' No

8. If'YES,’ during what days and hours will music or entertainment be provided (note: this is
different from hours of operetion)? 5114119 9 am - 10 am, 11 am - 12 noon
9. What is the expected age group(s) of participants?
mostly 14 - 18 year olds, but walkers draw from all age groups

10. What is the expected attendance at the proposed anmsement: .
(If more than one performance, indicate time / day / date and anticipated attendance for each.)

100 - 200 (optimistically)

11. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement’s anticipated impact on the surrounding
community. Please comment on each topic below:
a. Crowd size impact:

see attached sheet

b.  Traffic control and flow plan at site & impact on surrounding / supporting streets:
see attached sheet

¢.  Parking plan on site & impact on surrounding / supporting streets:
see attached sheet

d. Noise impact on neighborhood:
see attached sheet

¢.  Trash & litter control plan for the amusement site and surrounding community during and immediately
after the proposed amusement:

see attached sheet
f.  List expected general disruption to neighborhood’s normal life and activities:
see attached sheet

g  Other expected influence on surrounding neighborhood:
see attached sheet

12, Provide a detailed plan for the following:
a.  Accessibility of amusement site to emergency, police, fire & medical personnel and vehicles:

full accessibility

b.  Provisions for notification of proper authorities in the case of an emergency:
see attached sheet

¢.  Any provision for on-site emergency medical services:

see attached shaet
d. Crowd control plan:

see attached sheet
¢.  If on town property, the plan for the return of the amusement site to pre-amusement condition:

see attached sheet

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 03-20-18 Page 2 of 4 pages



f.  Provision of sanitary facilities:

see aftached sheet
13, Will food be provided, served, or sold on site:

a. Food available: Yes I:I No AND

b. Contact has been made with the Bast Hartford Health Department Yes ‘:l No.

14. Does the proposed amusement involve the sale and / or provision of alcoholic beverages to amusement
attendees, '

D Yes No Alcoholic beverages will be served / provided.

If *YES’, describe, in detail, any and all arrangements and what procedures shall be employed:
a, For such sale or provision,

b.  To ensure that alcohol is not sold or provided to minors or intoxicated persons.

I:l Check if copy of the liquor permit, as required by State law, is included with application,

15. Include any other information which the applicant deems relevant (ie: time waivers and fee waiver requests
should go here):

see attached

CGS Sec. 53a-157. False Statement; Class A Misdemeanor,

A person is guilty of False Statement when he intentionally makes a false written statement
under oath or pursuant to 2 form bearing notice, authorized by law, to the cffect that false
statements made therein are punishable, which he does not believe to be true and whick
statement is intcnded to mislead a public servant in the performance of his official duties.

a. False Statement is a Class A Misdemeanor.

. b.  The penalty for a Class A Misdemeanor is imprisonment for a term not to exceed one (1) year, ora
fine not to exceed $1,000, or both a fine and imprisonment, ‘

I declare, under the penalties of False Statement, that the information yrovided in this application is true and correct
to the best of my knowledge:

Rachel Buck
(Legal Name of Applicant)

Fochul XRAfBuclk Rachel L Buck 41112019

(Applicant Signature) (Printed Name) (Date Signed)
Walk faculty advisor
(Capacity in which signing)

Q (Click button to send application electronically to lﬁtzgerald@easthartfordct.gov)

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 03-20-18 Page 3 of 4 pages



QOutdoor Amusement Permit Application Responses

5. Connecticut IB Academy (CIBA), 857 Forbes Street, East Hartford, CT 06118 — Forbes
Street — Sunset Ridge School, 450 Forbes Street, East Hartford, CT 06118 (and back)

7. Set-up will commence at 7:30 am at CIBA and will include setting up registration tables,
breakfast items and refreshments, drawing items, face painting stations, sponsor signs, banners,
and water stations. Registration will start at 9 am. Guest speakers will introduce the event at
9:40, The walk will commence at 10 am, proceed down Forbes Street to Sunset Ridge, and then
retrace the path back to CIBA.We will have a grand farewell, and walkers will leave. Students
and volunteers will remain to help clean up,

11a. There is a large amount of pedestrian traffic, as the event consists of a fundraising walk that
starts at CIBA, follows Forbes Street to Sunset Ridge School, loops around in the parking lot
with a stop at the water station there, and retraces the path back to CIBA. All collective
gatherings aside from the walk and water break take place indoors in the lobby, rotunda of CIBA,
or in the CIBA parking lot, All walkers are to use designated crosswalks and sidewalks.

11b. All participants use designated crosswalks and sidewalks. As well, participants park their
vehicles in the CIBA/EHHS parking lot. This does not create any undue congestion, and the
impact on surrounding streets is minimal.

- 1le. All participants park their vehicles in the CIBA/EHHS parking lot. This does not create any

undue congestion, and the impact on surrounding streets is minimal.

11d. There is some noise, but this is limited to the casual conversation of the participants as they
walk the planned route. There will be music and speeches indoors at CIBA during registration
and welcome, but this does not create any noise impact on the surrounding neighborhoods.

Ile. Student cleaning crews man the back of the walk, cleaning up any visible litter as they go,
A water station with trash receptacles will be set up at Sunset Ridge School, and student
volunteers will be responsible for keeping the area clean and removing the trash and receptacles
at the end of the walk. Event supervisors inspect these areas prior to the end of the event.

. 11f. Minimal; there will be heavy pedestrian traffic on the road for approx. 1 hour.
11g. We hope to spread awareness of the devastating statistics that surround pancreatic cancer,

raise funds for its treatment and patient support services, as well as raise money to support higher
education.



12b, There are functioning landlines at CIBA, the main hub of this event, Additionally, the two
partners listed on this form and other CIBA staff will have operational cell phones along the
entire route.

12¢. We will have first aid kits on site and access to telephones in the event that more serious
medical treatment is necessary.

12d. CIBA staff helps to lead the walk and are in great attendance at this event, and they help to
supervise and enforce crowd control.

12e. Student volunteers are stationed at key locations along the route. They are responsible for
the maintenance of the location, and these conditions are checked by the pariners listed on this
form prior to the end of the event.

121. A custodian is present at CIBA during the hours of the event, making restrooms inside the
school available to event participants.

15. Since this event is non-profit and student-initiated, we would like to request a waiver of any
fees.









TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
Outdoor Amusement Permifs
31 Schoot Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Scott M. Sansom Marcia A. Leclerc
Chief of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date: May 11, 2019
Event: 14* Annual Abelon Walk

Applicant; East Hartford Public Schools by Rachel Buck, Walk Faculty
Advisor for the CIBA Student Advisory Board

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

IZ/ 1. the application be approved as submitted

O 2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
commeants.

O

3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments.

Fire Department

Health Department

Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Department
Corporation Counsel

OO0OEE

Al

Anticipated cost(s) if known $ 55’
No Aweifarey  Sf, suwa( NEey O0E To ok SCVE  ofF Euwf

Smg @ - VII :l:} al{e

Comments:













2 &7
Fitzgerald, Laurie

From: Sasen, Christine

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 8:41 AM
To: Fitzgerald, Laurie

Subject: RE: 14th Annual Abelon Walk
Ok. Chris

From: Fitzgerald, Laurie

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 1:04 PM ‘

To: Chapman, Keith; Cordier, James; Fravel, Theodore; Oates, John

Cc: Cohen, Bruce; Cruz-Aponte, Marilynn; Davis, Robert; Dwyer, Sean; Ficacelii, Joseph; Gentile, Richard; Grew, Greg;
Hawkins, Mack; Munson, Kevin; Neves, Paul; O'Connell, Michael; Sansom, Scott; Sasen, Christine; Wagner, Justin ; Walsh,
Mike

Subject: 14th Annual Abelon Walk

Good Afternoon,

Attached please find your Directors Review & Notice and Outdoor Amusement Permit Application for the “14th Annual
Abelon Waik”.

Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3 requires that certain department heads submit their comments,
regarding this amusement application, within two weeks from the date the application was
filed. Please send signed reviews, or an e-mail, regarding your comments no later than Monday,
April 15, 2019.

Laurie Fitzgerald

Chief's Office

East Hartford Police Department
31 School Street

East Hartford, CT 06108
860-291-7561









*» This event can be conducted with a minimal impact upon the surrounding

neighborhoods and a near-normal flow of traffic on the streets adjacent to the
site can be maintained.

¢+ There are no anticipated costs to the Department for this event.

Respectfully submitted for your information.

my Sincerely,
i S“""‘Swm |
Scott M. Sansom

Chief of Police

Cc: Applicant



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT

OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMITS
31 SCHOOL STREET

EAST HARTFORD, CT 06108-2638
(860) 528-4401
OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMIT
APPLICATION Fpp g
Marcia A. Leclerc : Scott M. Sansom
Mayor Chief of Police

THIS APPLICATION IS DUE NOT LESS THAN 30 DAYS PRIOR TO THE EVENT APPLIED FOR

1. NKame of Event:

2019 LUNG FORCE Walk
2. Date(s) of Event:

Sunday, June 2, 2019

3. Applicant’s name, home & work phone numbers, home address, and e-mail address (NOTE: If applicant is
a parmership, corporation, limited liability company, club or association give the full legal name of the
Applicant): ~

The American Lung Association in Connecticut, 45 Ash Street, East Hartford,
CT 06108

4. If Applicant is a pantnership, corporation, limited liability compeny (LLC), club, or association, list the
names of all partners, members, directors and officers AND provide their business address.

See attached document

5. List the location of the proposed amusement: (Name of facility and address)
Great River Park, 301 E River Drive, East Hartford, CT 06108

6. List the dates and howrs of operation for gach day (if location changes on a particular day, please list): \
6:30 AM - 12:30 PM* includes set up and clean up time '?“*a‘\,. X

N
7. Provide a detaited description of the proposed amusement: ¢ JOXIO deid, 802 10X D e \l*-,_—:DXlL-l-e.'\ﬁ\

The LUNG FORCE Walk raises funds to support the Lung Association's iifesaving mission &

features entertainment/interactive activities including a fitness warm up, mission and educational ( Se
tents, vendors, a kid zone with face painting and kid games, pet zone with pet treats available for &\m\c\
purchase, a National Guard rock climbing wall, and prizes that participants can enter to win. M\

EHPD FORM 8 127, Reviced 03-20-12 Page | of 4 pages



8. Will music or other entertainment be provided wholly or partially outdoors?

ch D No

a. If*YES,’ during what days and hours wij} mysic or entertainment be provided (note; this is
different from hours of operation)? 8:30 AM - 12:30 PM

9. What is the expected age group(s) of participants?

Participants will range in age from infant to 65+ years of age.

10. What is the expected attendance at the proposed amusement:
(If more than one performance, indicate time / day / date and anticipated aftendance for each.)

Approximately 300 people
1. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement’s anticipated impact on the surrounding

community. Please comment on each tapic below:
a.  Crowd size impact:

Increased traffic

b.  Traffic control and flow plan at site & impact on surrounding / supporting streets:
Pre-event participant emails, event day signage and parking volunteers
¢.  Parking plan on site & impact on survounding / supporting streets:
Use of American Eagle Federal Credit union lot next to the park
d.  Noise impact on neighborhood:
DJ on site playing music throughout the event

e.  Trash & litter control plan for the amusement site angd surrounding community during and immediatety
after the proposed amusement:

Assigned volunteers to monitor/clean-up trash during and after the event.
f.  Listexpected general disruption to neighborhood’s normal life and activities:

Increased traffic, Music
g.  Other expected influence on surrounding neighborhood:

i2. Provide a detniled pian for the following;
a.  Accessibility of amusement site to emergency, police, fire & medical personnel and vehicles:

Emeargency plan communicated to volunteers/staff. Staff Leads onsite.

b.  Provisions for notification of proper authorities in the case of an emergency:
EMR staff onsite. Staff lead to contact authorities.

¢ Any provision for on-site emergency medical services:

Ambulance Services of Manchester requested onsite (same as last year)
d. Crowd control plan:

Signage, volunteers, pre-event emails with parking and layout map
¢.  Ifon town property, the plan for the return of the amusement site to pre-amusement condition;

Volunteers and staff to clean up park returning it to pre-event condition

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 03-20-18 Page 2 of 4 pages


















ofyng

PY Y21p0c9) Sv05

‘0°d doas) jedrpeyy omyng

Hsupr

e















TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Scott M. Sansom Marcia A. Leclerc
Chief of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date: June 2, 2019
Event: 2019 Lung Force Walk

Applicant: The American Lung Association by Mary Mackey,
Development Manager.

Pursuant to Town Ordinance {TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

Iﬂ/ 1. the application be approved as submitted

2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s} set forth in the attached
comments,

3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments.

Fire Department

Health Department

Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Department
Corporation Counsel

oo o o

K

Anticipated cost(s) if known § ’ﬁ

(’;\ i\

Signature %Z m\_\\_____,_.—-’ Ddte













W

Fitzgerald, Laurie

From: Sasen, Christine

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 10:57 AM

To: Fitzgerald, Laurie

Cc: Gentile, Richard

Subject: FW: Participation in Public Event Request for LFW June 2, 2019 - American Lung
Association In Connecticut

Attachments: Letter of Insurance - Lung Force Walk.pdf; Rock Walljpg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Approved. Chris

——-0Original Message-----

From: McCarty, Christopher S CW4 USARMY NG CTARNG (USA) [mailto:christopher.s.mccarty.mil@mail.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 10:16 AM

To: Sasen, Christine; Mary Mackey

Ce: Rogers, Joseph W 55G USARMY NG CTARNG (US)

Subject: Participation in Public Event Request for LFW June 2, 2019 - American Lung Association In Connecticut

CAUTION: This emaif originated from outside of the organization.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recogniz the sender and know the content is safe.

HE R R B R R R R S R R

Hello,

As requested please find the letter of insurance. Specs for the Rock Wall are attached. It is towed in by a full size truck
such as a Ford F250 or Chevrolet Silverado

CHRISTOPHER S. McCARTY

CwW4, AG

QOPERATIONS OFFICER

6TH RECRUITING AND RETENTION BN - CTARNG
375 SMITH ST

MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457-1529

860-613-7503 DESK

860-913-0632 CELL
Christopher.s.mccarty.mil@mail.mil

"Ask me about 100% free in-state tuition"












l & DATE {MM/DD/YYYY
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE ( !

04/08/2019

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION |S WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s}.

PRODUCER GONIACT  Ruth Spaid
The Novick Group PHONE e (301) 795-6600 T oy (301) 795-6610
One Church Street EMAlL s, repaid@novickgroup.com
Suite 400 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIG #
Rockville MD 20850 wsurera: Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company 18058
INSURED INSURerB: Chubb Indemnity Insurance Company 12777
American Lung Association . INSURER C :
55 W. Wacker Drive INSURER P :
Suite 1150 INSURERE :
Chicago IL 60801 INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: _ GL AU, WC, UMB REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ($SUED TQ THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TQ WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ADDLSUER
e TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WD POLICY NUMBER [53}6‘6}9‘3’;@; (m}blcn‘fv%xvfr] LIMITS
| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
[ GAMAGE T0 RENTED
I GLAIMS-MADE OCCUR FREMISES [Ea pecumence) g 1,000,000
>¢| Blanket Al WOS PNC MED EX® (Any one porson) | & 10:000
A Y PHPK1845025 07/01/2018 | 07/01/2019 | pepoonaLzaovinuury | s 1:000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERALAGGREGATE 3,000,000
POLICY I:I i oc PRODUCTS - COMPIORAGG | 5 000,000
OTHER: s
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY N £ 1,000,000
| ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Perperson) | &
— | OWNED SCHEDULED .
A ATO8 ONLY aos PHPK18468025 07/01/2018 | O7/01/2019 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
|| AUTOS OMLY AUTOS ONLY {Per accident)
§
. | >X| UMBRELLA LIAB <] occur EACH DCCURRENCE ¢ 10,000,000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE PHUBB372309 07/01/2018 | 0710172019 | cmcccate ¢ 10,000,000
pep | K] rerention s 10,000 $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN x‘ STATUTE | ER 555,500
B | o T PR TNERIERECUTIVE [N]|nea 7175-1644 07/01/2018 | 07/01/2013 | S EACHACCIDENT M
(Mandatary in NH) EL DISEASE- EAEMPLOYEE | 5 500,000
If yes, desecribe under 500 000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below EL. DISEASE - POLICY LiMiT | § '
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 104, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

The Town of East Hartford, its officials, employees, volunteers, boards and commissions are Additional Insureds with respect to claims arising out of the
operations of the Named [nsured at the Lung Force Walk Hartford on 06/02/19.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER 'CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
Town of East Hartford ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

740 Main Street

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

East Hartford CT 06108 o& %
]

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




' ® DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

04/08/2019

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF.INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

[~ IMPORTANT: I the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSUREﬁ, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ggﬁgcr Ruth Spaid
The Novick Group PHONE . (301) 7956600 m’é' Nop: (301) 7956610
One Church Street i Ess. Tspaid@novickgroup.com
Suite 400 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Rockville MD 20850 INSURER A - Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company 18058
INSURED NsUREr B : ©hubb Indemnity insurance Company 12777
American Lung Association ) INSURERC :
65 W. Wacker Drive INSURER D :
Suite 1150 INSURERE :
Chicaga IL 6060% INSURER F* -
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: GL, AU, WC, UMB REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN I1SSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THiS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ADOLTSUER]
ey TYPE OF INSURANCE NSD | WD POLICY NUMBER oY) | MRIDDN YT LIMITS
| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE g 1.000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
| cLams mave OCCUR PREMISES (Ea ccoumence) | 5 000,000
<[ Blanket Al WOS PNC MED EXP (Any onaperson) | 5 10,000
A Y | Y | PHPK1846025 07/01/2018 | 07/01/2019 | prroonaL&ADVIURY | s 1:000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE g 3,000,000
POLIGY I:I BS: Loc PRODUCTS - coMProPagg | s 5000000
QTHER: s
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED. s 1,000,000
>< ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per parson) 5
| OWNED SCHEDULED ;
A || AuTos onwy AUTOS PHPK1846025 07/01/2018 | 07/01/2018 | BOOILY INJURY (Per accident} | §
HIREQ NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
ALITOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | (Per accident)
$
X| umereLLaLiaB | X oecur EACH OCGURRENGE ¢ 10,000,000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE PHUBG37309 07/01/2018 | 07/01/2019 | poorecate < 10,000,000
peo | <] rerenmion s 19,000 s
WORKERS COMPENSATION R [ OTe-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YiN STATUTE ER 550.000
B |OFFCCRMEMBER EXCLUDEDy Ve NIA 7175-1644 07/01/2018 | 07/01/2019 | ELEACH ACCIDENT f
{Mandatory in NH} EL. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | 5 500,000
if yes, describe under 500,000
DESCRIFTION OF OPERATIONS below EL. DISEASE- POUCYUMIT | § )

DESCRIPTION QF OPERATIONS f LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Riverfront Recqapture, inc., the City of Hartford, the Town of East Hartford are named as Additional Insureds on the above policies for claims arising out of
the operations of the Named [nsured at the Lung Force Walk Hartford on 06/02/19.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER ‘ CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
Riverfront Recapture, Inc. ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

50 Columbus Blvd.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
1st Floor

Hartford CT 08106-1984

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03} The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




04/08/2019

AC? 3 DATE {(MM/DDAYYYY)
R CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER{S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rlg_jhts to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ﬁgug‘m’ Ruth Spaid
The Novick Graup PN Exty; (301) 795-6600 PR Nay, (301) 795-6610
One Church Street WAL . rspaid@novickgroup.com
Suite 400 INSURER(S) AFFORDING GOVERAGE NAIC #
Rackville MD 20850 wsurer a: Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company 18058
INSURED INSURER B : Chubb Indemnity Insurance Company 12777
American Lung Associaion . INSURER G :
55 W. Wacker Drive INSURER D ;
Suite 1150 INSURER E :
Chicago IL 60601 INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: _ GL, AU, WC, UMB REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWATHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

N ADDLTSURH g
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | wvD POLICY NUMBER (nﬁgh'mmﬁ'ﬁq [lﬁﬂ.l'-tl)%ﬁx‘(ﬁ’] LIMITS
3¢| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
| DAMAGE 10 RENTED
| CLAIMS-MADE OCGUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence} s 1,000,000
| Blanket Al WOS PNC MED EXP {Any ane person) s 10,000
A Y PHPK1846025 07/01/2018 | 07/01/2019 | pepsonaLaapviwury | s 1.000.000
GENLAGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE g 3,000,000
POLICY I:' e Loc PRODUCTS- COMPrOPAGG | s 3,000,000
OTHER: §
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBLLE LIABILITY OMBINED - s 1,000,000
| any auto BODILY INJURY (Perparsan) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED "
A AUTOS ONLY ATos PHPK 1846025 07/01/2018 | 07/04/2019 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
|1 AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
s
XX umererLaLiag | ] occur . EACH OCCURRENCE ¢ 10,000,000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAMSMADE PHUBG37309 07/01/2018 | 07/01/2019 | soorecare s 10,000,000
pep | K] revenmion s 10,000 s
WORKERS COMPENSATION FER oTH
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY xl STATUTE | ER 50050
B | e T S EXECUTIVE A 7175-1644 07/01/2018 | 07/01/2019 | EL EACHACCIDENT s
(Mandatory [n NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE | s 500,000
If yes, describe under 500 000
BESCRIPTION OF DPERATIONS below EL DISEASE - PoLCY LmMiT_| s S0

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

American Eagle Financial Credit Union is an Additional Insured with respect to claims arising out of the operations of the Named Insured at ihe Lung Force
Walk Hartford on 06/02/19.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER ) CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

American Eagle Financial Credit Union ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

333 East River Drive

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

East Hartford CT 06108

©1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. Al rights reserved.
ACORD 25 {2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

























" ACORD

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MWDOIYYYY)
3/12/201%

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

] THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION OMLY AND CONFERS NO RlGi'I;TS UPON THE CERTIFICATE
o "CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND,

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSYITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

HOLDER. THIS

EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

IMPORTANT: if the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement{s).

policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to

the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsemsnt. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

PRODUCER .
| Caplan Insurance Agency LILC
11001 Farmington Avenue

CONTACT Cheryl Follert

THONE e (860)561-4713 f!“xg Noj: (860)561-2269

SobbEss; Cherylecaplaninsurance.com

_ _ : o INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE _NAC R
- | Wast Hartford CT 06107 INSURER A:Allianx
1 insuneD- - - . INSURER 8 :
| Rancourt Enterprises Inc., DBA: Pappy's Cafe INSURER G :
‘| 37 Burnmide Avenue ' ' INSURER D -
; : : . | INSURERE:
| Bast Hartford CT 06108 : INSURER F -

COVERAGES _CERTIFICATE NUMBER:CL.732404559 REVISION NUMBER: :

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE iSSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SURJEGT TO ALl THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUGED BY PAID CLAIMS, : :

- JINSR
£ LTR

DOLTSOERT -
TYPE OF MSURANCE P PoLICY NuMeER e ) | Lo vn i
] COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABLITY : - EACH OCCURRENCE 1s 1,000,000
A CLAIMS-MADE D OCCUR - . PREMISES (Ea owur?m) s 100,000
S | sAMG2000747-18 10/17/2018110/17/2029| MED EXP (Any one person)  |.§ 5,000
. e ‘ e " | PERSONAL & ADVINJURY |5 1,000,000
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: - GENERAL AGGREGATE 5 2,000,000
X 1 Poucy B Loc PRODUCTS - GCOMP/OP AGG | § 2,000,000
) OTHER: - 1 LIQUOR LIABILITY s 1,000,000
AUTDMOBILE LIABILITY cg‘;ﬁdﬁﬁfm T | g —
| 1 aNYAUTO. ‘| BODILY #UURY {Perperson) | $
ALL OWNED | SCHEDULED 008 Sy Py
—— AuTos NOMGWNED ‘ PROFI':RI:JYmE :
| HIRED AUTOS AUToS | (Per acciders] s
. ‘ ’ ‘ s
UNBRELLALIAB | | occun | EAcH OccuRRENCE $
: | EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE 5
DED | | ReTENTIONS i$
WORKERS COMPENSATION E ’ gTEAﬁm ] SEH'
JAND EMPLOYERS' LIABNITY YIN .
ANY PROPRIETORPARTNER/EXECUTIVE | 1 E.L EACH ACCIDENT $ )
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDE! D N/A : e
(Mandatory n NH) : : E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE §
I[f)gn. dascribe under .
SCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS batow E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT |'$

‘RE:

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS ) LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 181, Addiional Remarics Schedule, iy be ttached If more space [ requirsd) .
SPECIAL EVENT. For cookouts being held on 6/22/19 & 6/29/2019 at the abowve referenced locaticn
Certificate holder is named as additional insured with regard to this special event. Certificate isg
| subject to all terms, conditions, warranties and exclusions per policy forms. . , :

CANGELLATION

- ‘CERTIFICATE HOLDER

Town of East Hartford
740 Main Street . g
Easnt Hartford, CT 06108

: -SHOULD ANY OF THE AﬁOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDAEE.'MTH THE POLICY PROVISIONS, ’

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

A Lefkowski/CHERYL — _ 25 epn. 2l £

ACORD 25 (2014/01) * -
. INSO25 om0y

® 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. Allrights ressrved.

The ACORD name and logo are registéred marks of ACORD




bt 05 i o s
R s

P mpms, -
'S e s ity ane

_ Pae dege

e ——a







EAST HARTFORD GOLF CLUB FINAL EVENT CONTRACT

' DmeContacted: YW1  EventCoordinator: Cheis Gibbe
Event Date: June 22, 2019 ' )
0Miclal Event Name: Pappy’s Open

" Evant Contact: Art Rancourt
- Phone Number: 860-573-8621

Number of Playars Projected: 48
Cost Per Person: $60-All Inciusive Price
Location: East Hartford G olf Club

Package Includes: = '
18 Holes of - Clunpiom:def (Gresns & Gdf Car fees), Special EventSamau:th
Assistance, Scoring, Event Coordinetion, Welcome Registration, Breskfust, 3 domestic beer tickets

7:00 AM Welcorne & Player Registration Plus Breskfast Sandwich Station
200 AM - Shotgun Surt

Nobes:

Amnmaadmhremmdmch):pﬂatoﬂ\em The guarantee is a minimum for which
~ you will be charged even if fawm:nlnmmchm

The Entire Event Balance is due before the start of the event on the dete of play. (Should
westher be inclement and the course is deerned as unplayable by East Hartford G C, we agree to
rescheciule this Golf Event on a mutually agresd upon dete) Events and their G ests are prohibited
from bringing sponsored or donated product to the Club for consurnption on the Event Date,
PluaerernndymrplayusﬁntPrq:eerf Atﬂrehreqiredmll times at East Hartford GC.

Agu&.Ampuaﬁ ,

Eot Harthrd GC Repraariathe’s Sigature TP






TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
Police Department
Qutdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Scolt M. Sansom Marcia A, Leclerc
Chief of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date: June 22 and June 29, 2019
Event: Pappy’s Golf Tournament and Customer Appreciation Days

Applicant: Rancourt Enterprises, Inc., DBA: Pappy’s Café by Arthur F,
Rancourt, its Permittee

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TQ) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made;

IE/ 1. the application be approved as submitied,

O 2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
comments,

3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments.

Fire Department

Health Department

Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Department
Corporation Counsel

IQ DDDDE\ O

Anticipated Cost(s) if known $ fd

Qi%— siln

blgnaturgi’ : e —— TV Date

Comments: ‘
No ca s BRUTe) D SrAFISE pr © Swit s'mr./;ws o g













>

Fitzgerald, Laurie

From: Sasen, Christine

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 8:25 AM

To: Fitzgerald, Laurie

Subject: RE: Pappy's Golf Tournament/Pappy's Customer Appreciation Day
Ok. Chris

From: Fitzgerald, Laurie

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 8:20 AM

To: Chapman, Keith; Cordier, James; Fravel, Theodore; Oates, John

Cc: Cohen, Bruce; Cruz-Aponte, Marilynn; Davis, Robert; Dwyer, Sean; Ficacelli, Joseph; Gentile, Richard; Grew, Greg;
Hawkins, Mack; Munson, Kevin; Neves, Paul; O'Connell, Michae!; Sansom, Scott; Sasen, Christine; Wagner, Justin; Walsh,
Mike

Subject: Pappy's Golf Tournament/Pappy's Customer Appreciation Day

Good Morning

Attached please find the Directors Review & Notice, Outdoor Amusement Permit Application, Liquor Permit, COI and
Map for Pappy’s Golf Tournament and Pappy’s Customer Appreciation Day.

Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3 requires that certain department heads submit their comments, regarding this amusement
application, within two weeks from the date the application was filed. Please send signed reviews, or an e-mail, regarding
your comments no later than

Thursday, April 11, 2019.

Thank You
Laurie

Laurie Fitzgerald

Chief's Office

East Hartford Police Department
31 School Street

East Hartford, CT 06108
860-291-7561












*» There are no anticipated costs to the Department for this event.

Respectfully submitted for your information.
Sincerely,
Scott M. Sansom
Chief of Police

Cc: Applicant



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT

OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMITS
31 SCHOOL STREET
EAST HARTFORD, CT 06108-2638
(860) 528-4401

OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMIT
APPLICATION '

Marcia A. Leclerc Scoit M: .ansom
Mayor Chief of Police

THIS APPLICATION IS DUE NOT LESS THAN 3¢ DAYS PRIOR TO THE EVENT APPLIED FOR

1. Name of Event:

East Hartford's "Back to School Rally"
2. Date(s) of Event:

Saturday, August 10th, 2019

Applicant’s name, home & work phone numbers, home address, and e-mail address (NOTE: If applicant is

a partnership, corporation, limited liability company, club or association give the full legal name of the
Applicant):

L]

East Hartford Youth Services: Cephus Nolen, Jr, Director, 860-291-7181,
cnolen@easthartfordct.gov

EHPS Office of Family & Community Partnerships: Rebecca Betancourt,
Family & Community Liaison, 860-622-5633 betancourt.r@easthartford.org

4, If Applicant isa parmership, corporation, limited liability company (LL.C), club, or assaciation, list the
names of all partners, members, directors and officers AND provide their business address.

5. List the location of the proposed amusement: (Name of facility and address)

East Hartford Town Green & Gazebo, 50 Chapman Place, East Hartford, CT

6. List the dates and hours of operation for gach day (if location changes on 2 particular day, please fist):

August 10, 2019: 9am - 12pm

7. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement:

The "Back to School Rally" will have community service providers with
information to share, activities for school age children & back-pack giveaways.

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 03-20-18 Page | of 4 pages



8. Will music or other enterfainment be provided wholly or partially outdoors?

Yes L—_l No

8. If*YES,’ during what days and hours will music or entertainment be provided (note: this is

. tion)?
different from hours of eperation) 10-11:15am

9. What is the expected age group(s) of participants?
School age children and their parents.

10. What is the expected attendance at the proposed amusement:
(1f more than one performance, indicate time / day / date and anticipated attendance for each.)

250-300 in and out over the course of 2 1/2 hours.

11. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement’s anticipated impact on the surrounding
community. Please comment on each topic below;

a.

Crowd size impact:
The crowd size will have minimal impact on the surrounding neighborhood.

Traffic control and flow plan at site & impact on surrounding / supporiing streets:
Minimal impact on traffic flow.

Parking plan on site & impact on surrounding / supporting streets:

There is adequate parking in the lots.

Noise impact on neighborhood:

Minimal impact on the neighborhood.

Trash & litter control plan for the amusement site and surrounding community during and immediately
after the proposed amusement:

Park & Rec will provide additional garbage and recycling bins.
List expected generat disruption to neighborhood’s normal life and activities:

Other expected influence on surrounding neighborhoed:

12, Provideca detailed plan for the following:

a,

Accessibility of amusement site to emergency, police, fire & medical personnel and vehicles:

The Town Green has easy accessibility from various entrances.

Provisions for notification of proper autherities in the case of an emergency:
Any provision for on-site emergency medical services:
Crowd control plan:

If on town property, the plan for the return of the amusement site to pre-amusement condition:

There will be a set up and clean up team to restore the area.

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 03-20-18 Page 2 of 4 pages



f.  Provision of sanitary facilities:

There are out door porta-potty along with rest rooms within the Cultural Cen’ﬁ
13. Will food be provided, served, or sold on site:

a. Food available: Yes I:I No AND

b. Contact has been made with the East Hartford Health Department ':I Yes No.

14. Does the proposed amusement involve the sale and / or provision of alcohelic beverages to amusement
attendees, ‘

EI Yes No Alcoholic beverages will be served / provided.

If *YES®, describe, in detail, any and all arrangements and what procedures shall be employed:
a.  For such sale or provision,

b. To ensure that aleohol is not sold or provided to minors or intoxicated persons.
I:I Check if copy of the liquor permit, as required by State law, is included with application.

15. Include any other information which the applicant deems relevant (ie: time waivers and fee waiver requests
should go here):

_ CGS Sec. 53a-157. False Statement: Class A Misdemeanor,

A person is guilty of False Statement when he intentionally makes a false written stalement
under oath or pursuant to a form bearing notice, authorized by law, to the effect that faise
statements made therein are punishable, which he does not believe to be true and which
statement is intended to mislead a public servant in the performance of his official duties.

a. False Statement is a Class A Misdemeanor.

b.  The penalty for a Class A Misdemeanor is imprisonment for a term not to exceed one (1) ycar, ora
fine not to exceed $1,000, or both a fine and imprisonment.

I declare, under the penalties of False Statement, that the information provided in this application is true and correct
to the best of my knowledge:

East Hartford Youth Servic‘g_
(Legal Name of Applicant)

W (elhos Pplew 77 _Y]20)4

(Printed Name) ‘(Date Signed)

(Capacity In which signing)

Q (Click button to send application ¢lectronically to Ifitzgerald@easthartfordet.gov)

EHPD FORM ¥ 127, Revised 03-20-18 Page 3 of 4 pages










TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
POLICE DEPARTMENT
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Scott M. Sansom Marcia A Leclers
Chief of Palice Mayor

Administrétive Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date: August 10, 2019
Event: East Hartford’s “Back to School Rally”

Applicant; Cephus Nolen, Jr., Director, Youth Services

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following

recommgndation is made:
Q/l. the application be approved as submitted,

O 2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
comments.

3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments,

Fire Department

Health Department

Parks & Recreation Department

Public Works Department

Corperation Counsel

Anticipated Cosi(s) if known $ /é'

EIEIEIEIEIEH\ O

-1\7\ 15

TEnanir T Yate

Comments:












2 S
Fitzgerald, Laurie

From: Sasen, Christine

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 8:35 AM

To: Fitzgerald, Laurie

Subject: RE: East Hartford's Back to School Rally
Ok. Chris

From: Fitzgerald, Laurie

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 9:38 AM

To: Chapman, Keith; Cordier, James; Fravel, Theodore; Oates, John

Cc: Cohen, Bruce; Cruz-Aponte, Marilynn; Davis, Robert; Drouin, Darrell; Dwyer, Sean; Ficacelli, Joseph; Gentile, Richard;
Grew, Greg; Hawkins, Mack; Munson, Kevin; Neves, Paul; O'Connell, Michael; Sansom, Scott; Sasen, Christine; Wagner,
Justin; Walsh, Mike

Subject: East Hartford's Back to School Rally

Good Morning,
Attached please find your Directors Review & Notice and the Outdoor Amusement Permit Application for East
Hartford’s “Back to School Rally” .

Town Ordinance {(TO) 5-3 requires that certain department heads submit their comments,
regarding this amusement application, within two weeks from the date the application was
filed. Please send signed reviews, or an e-mail, regarding your comments no later than
Wednesday, April 17, 2019,

Laurie Fitzgerald

Chief’s Office

East Hartford Police Department
31 School Street

East Hartford, CT 06108
860-291-7561















TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT

OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMITS
31 SCHOOL STREET
EAST HARTFORD, CT 06108-2638
(860) 528-4401

OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMIT
APPLICATION

Marcia A. Leclerc Scott M. Sansom
Mayor Chicf of Police

THIS APPLICATION IS DUE NOT LESS THAN 30 DAYS PRIOR TO THE EVENT APPLIED FOR

1. Name of Event:
Riverfront Summer Pops
2. Date(s) of Event;

6/8, 7/20, 8/24 each with a rain date the day after.

3. Applicant’s name, home & work phone numbers, home address, and e-mail address (NOTE; If applicant is
a parinership, corporation, limited liability company, club or association give the full legal name of the
Applicant } :

Josh Urrutia

Director of Events

Riverfront Recapture INC

50 Columbus BLVD 1st Fioor
Hariford, CT 06106

4. 1f Applicant is a partnership, corporation, lirnited liability company , elub, or association, list the names of
all partners, members, directors and officcrs AND provide their business address.

See attached.

5. List the location of the proposed amusement: (Name of facility and address)
Great River Park

6. List the dates and hours of operation for each day (if Iocation changes on a particular day, please list):
7pm-9:00pm

7. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement:

concert performance 7-9:00pm

EHPD FORM # 127, Reviscd 01-10-14 Page 1 of 4 pages




8. Will music or other entertainment be provided wholly or partially outdoors?

Yes DNO

a. If °YES,' during what days and hours will music or entertainment be provided (note: this is
different from hours of operation)? 7:00-9:00pm

9. Whatis the expected age group(s) of participants?

All ages

10. What is the expecied attendance at the proposed amusement:
(If more than one performance, indicate time / day / datc and anticipated attendance for each.)

100+

11. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement's anticipated impact on the surrounding
comununity, Please comment on each topic below:
a. Crowd size impact:

Minimal to no impact

b.  Traffic control and flow plan at site & hnpact on surrounding / supporting streets:

do not anticipate any impact
c.  Parking plan on site & impact on surrounding / supporting streets:

East River Drive and will work with local property owners on parking.
d. Noise impaet on neighborhood:
Minimal to no impact

e.  Trash & litter control plan for the amusement site and surrounding community during and immediately
after the proposed amusement:

We will manage internally
f. List expected general disruption to neighborhood’s narmal life and activities:

None expected
B.  Other expeeted influence on sutrounding neighborhood;

none

12. Provide a detailed plan for the fo]iowing:
4. Accessibility of amusement site to emergency, police, fire & medical personnel and vehicles:
full access '
b.  Provisions for notification of proper authorities in the case of an emergency:
Riverfront Rangers and Riverfront staff
€. Any provision for on-site emergency medical services:
on call
d.  Crowd control plan:
with size do not anticpiate any additional planning beyond normal controls.
e, If on town property, the plan for the return of the amusement site to pre-amusement condition:
RRI| will handie :
f. Provision of semitary facilities:
port o lets
I3. Will food be provided, served, or sold on site:
If a vendor becames inerested we will guide them through the process
Food available| |Yes |v/|[No AND contact has been made with the East Hartford Health

Department |:|Yes No.
EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 01-10-14 Page 2 of 4 pages



14. Does the proposed amuscment involve the sale and/or provision of alcoholic beverages to amusement
attendees,

I:Ich No Alcoholic beverages will be served / provided.
If *YES’, describe, in detail, any and all airangements and what procedures shall be employed:
a. Por such sale or provision,

b. To ensure that alcohol is not sold o provided to minors or intoxicated persons.

D Check if copy of the liquor permit, as required by State law, is included with application.

15. Include any other information which the applicant deems relevant (ie: time waivers and fee waiver requests
should go here):

CGS Sec. 53a-157. False Statement: Class A Misdemeanor,

A person is guilty of False Statement when he intentionally makes a falsc written statement undcr oath or
pursuant to a form hearing notice, authorized by law, to the effect that false statements made therein are
punishable, which he does not belicve to be true and which statement js intended to mislead a public servant in
the perfonmance of his official duties,

a.  False Statement is a Class A Misdemeanor,

* b.  The penalty for a Class A Misdemeanor is imprisonment for a term not ko exceed one (1) year, or a
fine not to exceed $1,000, or both a fine and imprisonment,

I deciare, under the penalties of False Statement, that the information provided in this application is true and correct
to the best of my knowlcdge:

Joshua Urrutia

{Legal Name of Applicant) -
o m Voﬁ?/ Joshua Urrutia 3/11/19

{Applicant Signaturc) (Printed Name) ' (Date Signed)
Director of Events
{Capacity in which signing)

(Send application electronically (o cfrank @easthartfordct.gov)

FOR OFFICE USE

Insurance Certificate Included: CE YES |:| NO
Liquor Permit Included: YES E‘ NO
Certificate of Alcohol Ligbility Included: YES NO
Time Waiver Request Included: YES NO
Fee Waiver Request Included: YES NO

BHPD FORM # 127, Revised 01-10-14 Page 3 of 4 pages




RIVERFRONT RECAPTURE, INC.
2018-2019 BOARD QOF DIRECTORS

Robert M. Annon, Jr., Essex, Retired; 17 years

Harold Blinderman, West Hartford, Partner, Day Pitney LLP; 6 years

Christopher Byrd, West Hartford, President & Chief Operating Officer, Wex Health Inc,; 9 years

Patrick Caulfield, Trumbull, VP, Lincoln Financial Distributors, Inc; 6 years

Ranjana Chawla, Bloomfield, 13 years

Peter Christian, Stamford, Director of Development & Acquisitions, HB Nitkin Group; 5 years

Susan B. Clemow, West Hartford, Managing Partner, Clemow Consulting Group; 7 years

Thomas P. Cody, Glastonbury, Partner, Robinson & Cole; 14 years

Frank C, Collins, Jr., East Hartford, Retired; 33 years

Roy Collins fIl, Bloomfield, Associate General Counsel, University of Hartford; 4 years

Julio Concepcion, Hartford, VP, Hartford Partnerships, MetroHartford Alliance; 5 years

Eric Cushman, Glastonbury, Project Executive, Gilbane Building Company; appointed April 2018

John Henry Decker, West Hartford, VP & Branch Director, RBC Wealth Management; 4 years

Kurtis Denison, Hartford, SVP, People’s United Insurance Agency; appointed April 2018

Susan Freedman, South Glastonbury, Partner, Shipman & Goodwin; 3 years

Sandy Fry*, West Hartford, Principal Planner, Historic Structures & Bicycle/Pedestrian Initiatives; appointed
December 2018

Joan Gentile, East Hartford, Associate General Counsel, The Hartford; appointed April 2018

Donald S. Gershman, West Hartford, Principal, Development Resources LLC; 19 years

Margaret Gregg, Haddam Neck, Marketing Administrator, CTTRANSIT; 7 years

Scott W, Jellison*, Pomfret Center, CEO, Metropolitan District Commission; 3 years

Dave Jerkins, Middletown, Retired; 9 years

David Klein, Hartford, Retired; 11 years

Barry N. Lastra, Bloomfield, A & B Enterprises; ¢ years

Marcia Leclerc¥, East Hartford, Mayor; 8 years

Kathy Lilley, Wallingford; g years

Chris Montross, Wethersfield, Managing Director, Corporate Public Involvement, Aetna, Inc.; 4 years

Marjorie Morrissey, Hartford, Retired; 14 years

Thomas F. Mullaney, Jr., West Hartford, President, Mullaney, Keating & Wright, Inc.; 32 years

Kenneth A. Pouch, Jr., West Hartford, Retired; 28 years

Kenneth Provencher, West Hartford, SVP, Hartford Steam Boiler inspection & Insurance Co.; 6 years

Michael J. Puckly, South Windsor, Financial Advisor, Lifeline Financial LLC; 11 years

John H. Riege, Bloomfield, Retired; 37 years

Christina B. Ripple, West Hartford; 1g years

Chris Rowlins, Cromwell, Managing Partner & Senior Consultant, Fiduciary Investment Partners; 1 year

Bud Salemi*, East Hartford, MDC Commissioner; appointed November 2018

Camille Simpson, Farmington, Corporate Liaison, AVP & Counsel, MassMutual Financial Group; 1 year

Joyce Smith, Windsor, Assistant Director for Employment Services & Compensation, UConn Health Center; 12
years

Donald Trinks*, Windsor, Mayor; 17 years

Josye Utick, Hartford, Senior Architect, JCJ Architecture; 1 year

Marc Weinberg*, East Hartford, Counciiman ~ Court of Common Council; 9 years

Lyle Wray*, West Hartford, Executive Director, CRCOG; 13 years

*= Ex~officio Member




Client#: 15492 RIVRE
DATE (MMWADDIYYYY)

ACORD., CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 1212872018

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THiS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S}), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: if the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or ba endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and condltions of the policy, certaln policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate dues not confer any rights to the certificate holder In lleu of such endorssment(s).

PRODUCER GRS Rose Ann Musso
People’s United Ins. Agency CT THRNE, &0 860 524-7600 FEER Woi:
One Financlal Plaza Sk s rose.nusso@peoples.com
755 Main Street INSURER(S} AFFORDING GOVERAGE NAIC #
Hartford, CT 06103 INSURER A ; Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Co, 18058
INSURED INSURER B ; AlG Property Casualty Company 19402
Riverfront Recapture, Inc. INSURER G :
50 Columbus Blvd., 1st Floor INSURER D -
Hartford, CT 06106-1984 *
INSURERE ;
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO GERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED AROVE FORTHE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NGTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY GONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESGRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY FAID CLAMS.

[INSKE TYPE OF INSURANCE &%%LE"E' Y POLICY NUMBER DO er) (WO OH PIY) LIMITS
A | X[ COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PHPK1923517 01/0172019(01/01/2020 eAcH occumsncs $1,000,000
' I CLAIMS-MADE D OCCUR ) PR R R ey | $100,000
X! BI/PD Ded:25000 MED EXF (Any one persory | $0)
| PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | $1,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE 53,000,000
L[ poLicY |:| e D LOG FRODUCTS - COMPiOR AGG {32,000,000
OTHER: $
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY PHPK1923517 01/01/2019| 01/01/2020] FSVENED SINGLELMIT T 1 000,000
X| any auro BODILY INJURY (Per person) | &
| oy [ ] SGHeDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accidont) | $
| XS ony [ X | RO R s
E
A | X|UMBRELLALIAB | X | gocuR PHUB659T64 01/01/2019)| 01/01/2020) EACH OCCURRENCE $10,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $10,000,000
DED f Xl RETENTION 31 D000
B | WORKERS COMPENSATION on WC024181357 01/01/2019 (0170172020 X [ERpe [ [3T
Ay ggﬁgﬁgﬁmﬂﬁg@%mm NIA . E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $500,000
{Mandatory kn NH} E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $500,000
ifyes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS bejow E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LmiT_| $500,000

DESCRIPTICN OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHIGLES (ACORD 101, Addiflonal Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space s required)
Liquor, Liability $1,000,000 Each Common Cause Limit

Aggregate Limit $1,000,0000

for the following locations:

300 Columbus Blvd Riverfront Plaza Hariford, CT
20 Leibert RD Hartford, CT

(See Attached Descriptions)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
Town of East Hartford THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

740 Main Street ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,
East Hartford, CT 06108

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

! Potple’s Unfitd Sisorane Aff&tg/

© 1988-2015 ACGORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORD 25 (2016/03) 1 of2 The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
#51036521/M1036479 RAMCT




'DESCRIPTIONS {Continued from Page 1)

Charter Oak Landing Hartford, CT
301 E River Dr. Great River East Hartford, CT

Sexual or physical abuse or molestation vicarious liabifity form

$500,000 Aggregate Limit
$250,000 Each abusive conduct limit

The Town of East Hartford, its officials, employees, valunteers, boards and commissions are included as
Additional Insured on the General Liability policy.

SAGITTA 25.3 (2016/03) 2 -Of 2
#51036521/M1036479










TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
POLICE DEPARTMENT
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Strect
East Hartford, CT 06108

> (860) 528-4401
Scott M. Sansom Marcia A. Leclerc
Chief of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Dates: Saturday, June § {Rain date: Sunday, June 9) 7 PM - 9 PM
Saturday, July 20 (Rain date: Sunday, July 21} 7 PM - 9 PM
Saturday, August 24 (Rain date: Sunday, August 25) 7 PM - 9 PM

Event: Riverfront Summer Pops
Applicaut:  Riverfront Recapture, Inc. by Josh Urrutia, Director of Events.

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

m/ 1. the application be approved as submitted.

2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
comments.

3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments,

O

]

[D/ Fire Department

| Health Department

] Parks & Recreation Department
] Public Works Department
] Corporation Counsel

Anticipated Cost(s) if known § _éﬂg_Lemgejj_&k SE\I\:;_*)

5%3&&5
















&
Fitzgerald, Laurie

From: Sasen, Christine

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 1:27 PM
To: Fitzgerald, Laurie

Subject: RE: Riverfront Summer Pops
Ok, Chris

From: Fitzgerald, Laurie

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 2:08 PM

To: Chapman, Keith; Cordier, James; Fravel, Theodore; Qates, John

Cc: Cohen, Bruce; Cruz-Aponte, Marilynn; Davis, Robert; Dwyer, Sean; Ficacelli, Joseph; Gentile, Richard; Grew, Greg;
Hawkins, Mack; Munson, Kevin; Neves, Paul; O'Connell, Michael; Sansom, Scott; Sasen, Christine; Wagner, Justin; Walsh,
Mike

Subject: Riverfront Summer Pops

Good Afternoon,

Attached please find your Directors Review & Notice, Outdoor Amusement Permit Application, List of
Board of Directors and COQOI for Riverfront Summer Pops.

Town Ordinance (TQ) 5-3 requires that certain department heads submit their comments, regarding this
amusement application, within two weeks from the date the application was filed. Please send signed
reviews, or an e-mail, regarding your comments no later than Wednesday, April 3. 2019.

Thank you
Laurie

Laurie Fitzgerald

Chief’'s Office

East Hartford Police Department
31 School Street

East Hartford, CT 06108
860-291-7561









* The anticipated cost to the Department for their services is $8,000.00.
The Health Department recommends approval of the application as submitted and states the following:

¢ Approval recommended provided any food vendors obtain permits from the Health
Department prior to the event.

¢ It further states there anticipated costs to the Department, if any, are unknown at this time.

The Parks & Recreation Department approves the application as submitted and states there are no
anticipated costs to the Department.

The Public Works Department recommends the application be approved subject to the following
conditions:

* The event organizers are responsible to obtain road closure permits from the local and state
jurisdictions.

¢ The applicant shall provide a list of ramp closnres for the LTA review.

* The anticipated cost to the Department is $3,000.00.

The Police Department can provide adequate police protection for this proposed event, which is a part of
a larger activity known as Riverfront Fireworks. The Police Department will be developing an operations
plan to address the full scope of the Riverfront Fireworks activity, to include traffic control, vehicle
parking, crowd control, and emergency services. The amusement, proposed in this application, shall be
included in the Department's overall response to Riverfront Fireworks.

¢ The predominant concerns generated by Riverfront Fireworks are vehicle parking, crowd and
traffic control.

» Crowds are expected to be heavy in the areas of the proposed amusements, as these are also the
prime viewing areas for the fireworks display. Access to these spectator areas will be addressed in
the Riverfront Fireworks operations plan, and maintained by members of this Department. The
proposed amusement would likely occupy the time and interest of crowds awaiting the fireworks
display. Such a diversion is helpful to police in maintaining order.

* Traffic control, particularly in the immediate area of the Riverfront Fireworks is always a
concern. This shall be addressed by the closing of streets leading to, and surrounding the
Riverfront Fireworks area. These closings will occur several hours prior to the start of Riverfront
Fireworks activities, to prevent the advance gathering of vehicles in the area. This will be a
coordinated effort of this Department and the Connecticut State Police, who shall be closing
highway off ramps leading into the area.

* In conjunction with the closing of streets, motorists will be directed to park on adjacent streets or
utilize available parking lots in the City of Hartford.

¢ The police manpower necessary for this event far exceeds the normal patrol complement on that
date. Consequently, the required personnel will be provided through overtime hiring. In past
years, some area towns have provided officers to augment East Hartford's police contingent. It is
probable that assistance from outside agencies will not be required this year.






TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT

OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMITS
31 SCHOOL STREET
EAST HARTFORD, CT 06108-2638
' (860) 528-4401

OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMIT
APPLICATION

Marcia A, Leclerc 2,
Mayar Chief of Police

THIS APPLICATION IS DUE NOT LESS THAN 30 DAYS PRIOR TO THE EVENT APPLIED FOR

1. Nawme of Event:

Riverfront Fireworks
2. Dale(s) of Event:

7/13/19 Inclement weather date 7/14/19
3. Applicant’s name, home & work phone numbers, home address, and e-mail address (NOTE: If applicant is

a parinership, corporation, limited liability company, club or association give the full legal name of the
Applicant ) ;

Josh Urrutia

Director of Events

Riverfront Recapture INC

50 Columbus BLVD 1st Floor

Hartford, CT 06106

4. If Applicant is a partnership, corporation, limited liability company , club, or association, List the names of
all partners, members, directors and officers AND provide their business address.

See aftached.

3. List the location of the proposed amusement: (Name of facility and address)
Great River Park
6. List the dates and hours of operation for each day (if location changes on a paiticular day, please list):

7pm-9:30pm
7. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement:
concert performance 7-8:45pm and fireworks from 9-9:30pm'

BHPD FORM # 127, Revised 01-10-14 Page 1 of 4 pages




8. 'Will music or other entertainment be provided wholly or partially ontdoors?

Yes I:I No

a. If "YES,’ during what days and hours will music or entertainment be provided (rote: this is
different froin hours of operation)? 7:00-8:4 5pm
9. What is the expected age group(s) of participants?
All ages

10. Whatis the é.xpectcd attendance at the proposed amusement:
(If more than one performance, indicate time / day / date and anticipated attendance for each.)

5,000 plus

11. Provide a detailed deseription of the proposed amusement’s antici pated impact on the surrounding
community, Please comment on each topic below;
a.  Crowd size impzact:

Will work with EHPD and CTSP on crowd plan.

b.  Traffic control and flow plan at site & impact on surrounding / sapporting streets:

Will work with EHPD and CTSP on traffic plan.

c.  Parking plan on site & impact on sutrounding / supporting streets:

Will work with EHPD and local property owners on parking.
d.  Noise impact on neighborhood:
Somewhat significant with the fireworks at 9pm

e.  Trask & litter control plan for the amusement site and surrounding community during and immediately
after the proposed amusemcnt;

We will utilize Open Hearth Cleans
f.  Listexpected general disruption to neighborhood’s normal life and activities:

We will work with EHPD to limit disruptions
B Other expected influcnce on surrounding neighborhood:

none

12. Provide a detailed plan for the following;
8. Accessibility of amusement site to emergency, police, fire & medical personnel and vehicles:
full access
b.  Provisions for notification of proper authoritics in the case of an €mergency:
Emergency command post through EHPD
€. Any provision for on-site emergency medical services:
police fire and Ambulance will be available.
d. Crowd control plan:
Planning with EHPD will discuss more at support services meeting
e.  If on town property, the plan for the return of the amusement site to pre-amusement condition:
RRI - .
f. Provision of sanitary facilities: ) ) . L
port o lets and handwashing will be available by united site services
13. Will food be provided, served, or sold on site:
There is g plan ave food ‘
Food available|y'] Yes No AND contact has been made with the East Hartford Health

Department DYes No.
EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 01-10-14 Page 2 of 4 pages



14, Does the proposed amusement involve the sale andfor provision of alcoholic beverages to amusement
attendees,

D Yes No Alcoholic beverages will be served / provided,

If *YES’, describe, in detail, any and afl arrangements and what-procedures shall be employed:

i
a. For such salc or provision, :

b. To ensure that alcohol is not sold or provided to minors or intoxicated persons.
D Check if copy of the liquor permit, as required by State law, is included with application.

15, Include any other information which the applicant deems relevant (je: time waivers and fee waiver requests
should go here): .

CGS Sec. 53a-157. False Statement: Class A Misdemeanor.

A person is guilty of False Statement when he intentionaily makes s false written statement under oath or
pursuant to a form bearing notice, authorized by law, to the effect that false statements made therein are
punishable, which he does not believe to be true and which statement is intended to mislead a public servant in
the performance of his official duties.

8. False Staternent is a Class A Misdemeanor.

b.  The penalty for a Class A Misdemeanor is imprisonment for a term not to exceed onc (1) year, or a
fine not to exceed $1,000, or both a fine and imprisonment.

I declare, under the penaliies of False Statement, that the information provided in this application is true and correct
to the best of my knowledge:

Joshua Urrutia

(Legal Name of Applicant)
5 A W itydemoe""  Joshua Urrutia 3/11119
{(Applicant Signaturc) (Printed Name) (Date Signed)

Director of Events

{Capacity in which signing)

(Send application electronically to clrank @easthartfordet.gov)

FOR OFFICE USE

Insurance Certificate Included: %/YES D NO
Liquor Permit Included: YES 54 No
Certificate of Alcohol Liability Included: [] yEs NO
Time Waiver Request Included: H YES NO
Fes Waiver Request Included: YES 0

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 01-10-14 Page 3 of 4 pages




RIVERFRONT RECAPTURE, INC.
2018-2019 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Robert M. Annon, Jr,, Essex, Retired; 17 years

Harold Blinderman, West Hartford, Partner, Day Pitney LLP; 6 years

Christopher Byrd, West Hartford, President & Chief Operating Officer, Wex Heaith Inc.; ¢ years
Patrick Caulfield, Trumbull, VP, Lincoln Financial Distributors, inc; 6 years

Ranjana Chawla, Bloomfield, 13 years

Peter Christian, Stamford, Director of Development & Acquisitions, HB Nitkin Group; 5 years

Susan B. Clemow, West Hartford, Managing Partner, Clemow Consulting Group; 7 years

Thomas P. Cody, Giastonbury, Partner, Robinson & Cole; 14 years

Frank C. Collins, Jr., East Hartford, Retired; 33 years

Roy Coliins I, Bloomfield, Associate General Counsel, University of Hartford; 4 years

Julio Concepcion, Hartford, VP, Hartford Partnerships, MetroHartford Alliance; 5 years

Eric Cushman, Glastonbury, Project Executive, Gilbane Building Company; appointed April 2018

John Henry Decker, West Hartford, VP & Branch Director, RBC Wealth Management; 4 years

Kurtis Denison, Hartford, SVP, People’s United Insurance Agency; appointed April 2018

Susan Freedman, South Glastonbury, Partner, Shipman & Goodwin; 3 years

Sandy Fry*, West Hartford, Principal Planner, Historic Structures 8 Bicycle/Pedestrian Initiatives; appointed

December 2018

Joan Gentile, East Hartford, Associate General Counsel, The Hartford; appointed April 2018

Donald S. Gershman, West Hartford, Principal, Development Resources LLG; 19 years

Margaret Gregg, Haddam Neck, Marketing Administrator, CTTRANSIT; 7 years

Scott W. Jellison*, Pomfret Center, CEQ, Metropolitan District Commission; 3 years
Dave Jenkins, Middletown, Retired; g years

David Klein, Hartford, Retired; 11 years

Barry N. Lastra, Bloomfield, A & B Enterprises; g years

Marcla Leclerc*, East Hartford, Mayor; 8 years

Kathy Lilley, Wallingford; 9 years

Chris Montross, Wethersfield, Managing Director, Corporate Public Involvement, Aetna, Inc.; 4 years
Marjorie Morrissey, Hartford, Retired; 14 years

Thomas F. Mullaney, Jr., West Hartford, President, Mullaney, Keating & Wright, Inc.; 32 years
Kenneth A, Pouch, Jr,, West Hartford, Retired; 28 years

Kenneth Provencher, West Hartford, SVP, Hartford Steam Boiler inspection & Insurance Co.; 6 years
Michael J. Puckly, South Windsor, Financial Advisor, Lifeline Financial LLC; 11 years

John H. Riege, Bloomfield, Retired; 37 years

Christina B. Ripple, West Hartford; 19 years

Chris Rowlins, Cromwell, Managing Partner & Senior Consuitant, Fidudiary Investment Partners; 1 year
Bud Salemi®, East Hartford, MDC Commissioner; appointed November 2018

Camille Simpson, Fammington, Corporate Liaison, AVP & Counsel, MassMutual Financial Group; 1 year
Joyce Smith, Windsor, Assistant Director for Employment Services & Compensation, UConn Health Center; 12

years

Donald Trinks*, Windsor, Mayor; 17 years

Josye Utick, Hartford, Senior Architect, JCJ Architecture; 1 year

Marc Weinberg*, East Hartford, Councilman — Court of Commen Councll; g years

Lyle Wray*, West Hartford, Executive Director, CRCOG; 13 years

*= Ex-officio Member




Client#: 15492 RIVRE
DATE (MMIDDIYYYY)

ACORD.. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 12/2812018

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRAGT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION iS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain pollcies may require an endorsement. A sfatement on
this certificate does not confer any rights to the certiflcate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUGER oMt Rose Ann Musso
People's United Ins. Agency CT FHENE, £xy: B60 524.7600 R . Nol:
One Fir.lanclal Plaza AL 5. rose.musso@peoples.com
765 Main Street INSURER(S} AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC £
Hartford, CT 06103 INSURER A ; Philadelphla Indemnity Insurance Co. 18058
INSURED INSURER B : AlG Properly Casualty Company 19402
Riverfront Recapture, Inc. INSURER G :
50 Columbus Blvd., 1st Floor INSURER D 1
Hartford, CT 06106-1984 INSURER E:
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPEGT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

MR TYPE OF INSURANCE F%%LE:W POLICY NUMBER E&%ﬁﬁ%@% tﬁﬁr’b%@) LiMITS
A | _X| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PHPK1923517 01/01/2019)01/01/2020) EACH OGCURRENCE 51,000,000
. o ENTED
| cLamsmane I_—_, CCCUR . PAMARE LG RENTED ey |5100,000
| X| BI/PD Ded:25000 MED EXP {Any ane persoy | 50
|| PERSONAL & ADVINJURY _ {$1,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $3,000,000
 feroticy I:I o D LOG PRODUCTS - COMP/OP 4GG | 32,000,000
OTHER: 3
A | AUTOHOBILE LtABIITY PHPK1923517 01/01/2019]01/01/2020) SERNEDSWCLETMIT ™ 1 460 000
l ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | &
[ oy [ ] Alirog ED BODILY INJURY (Per pccidart) | $
X i ony [ X | AoTos oy (Bes noseny o $
3
A | X|UMBRELLALIAB | X | gecur PHUB659764 101/01/2019]01/0172020 EACH GCCURRENCE $10,000,000
EXGESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $10,000,000
pen | X| reventions10000 s
WORKERS GO ATION PER OTH-

B | WORKERS CoMPENSATION o WC024181357 01/01/2049(01/01/2020 X [E8%y;e [ [OF
%gg%@ﬁg@%mggicm&@ NiA . E.L, EACH ACCIDENT $500,000
{Mandatory in NH} EL. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE} $500,000
Ifyes, dascribe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS bafow E.L DISEASE - pOLICY LM | $500,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 104, Addltlonal Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more apace Is requirad)
Liquor Liability $1,000,000 Each Common Cause Limit

Aggregate Limit $1,000,0000
for the following locations:
300 Columbus Blvd Riverfront Plaza Hartford, CT

20 Leibert RD Hariford, CT
{(See Attached Descriptions)
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
Town of East Hartford THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
740 Main Street ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

East Hartford, CT 06108

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

. Poepley Ind Sisonemec genty

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORD 25 {2016/03) 1 of2 The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
#51038521/M1036479 RAMCT




‘DESCRIPTIONS (Confinued from Page 1)

Charter Oak Landing Hartford, CT
301 E Rlver Dr, Great River East Hartford, CT

Sexual or physical abuse or molestation vicarious liability form
$500,000 Agaregate Limit
$250,000 Each abusive conduct Imit

The Town of East Hartford, its officials, employees, volunteers, boards and commissions are included as
Additional Insured on the General Liability policy.

SAGITTA 25.3 (2016/03) 2 vOf 2 )
#51036521/M1036479










TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
POLICE DEPARTMENT
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Scolt M. Sansom Marcia A, Leclerc
Chief of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

EventDate:  July 13,2019  (Raindate: July 14, 2019)

Event: Riverfront Fireworks
Applicant: Riverfront Recapture, Inc. by Joshua M. Urrutia, Director of
Events

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation i8 made:

@/ 1. the application be approved as submitted.

O 2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
comments.

1 3. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments.

Fire Department
Health Department
Parks & Recreation Department

]

C]

C]

a Public Works Department
O

cd

Corporation Counsel

Anticipated Cost(s} if known §__ & 8800, 00

aleoly
v IfDate




























TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT

OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMITS
31 SCHOOL STREET
EAST HARTFORD, CT 06108-2638
(860) 528-4401

OUTDOOR AMUSEMENT PERMIT
APPLICATION

Scott M. Sansom
Mayor Chief of Police

THIS APPLICATION JS DUE NOT LESS THAN 30 DAYS PRIOR TO THE EVENT APPLIED FOR

1. Name of Event:

Head of the Riverfront Regatia
2. Date(s) of Evenl:

10/6/19 F(éﬁal th@, N ]\)3)0‘7

3. Applicant’s name, home & work phone numbers, home address, and e-mail address NOTE: If applicant is
a parmership, corporation, limited liability company, club or association give the full legal name of the
Applicant ) :

Riverfront Recapture — Josh Urrutia Director of Events
50 Columbus Blvd, First Floor Hartford, CT 06106
860.713.3131 ext. 329

jurrutia@riverfront.org

4, 1f Applicant is a parincrship, corporation, limited liability company , club, or association, list the names of
all partners, members, directors and officers AND provide their business address.

See attached.

5. List the location of the proposed amusement; (Name of facility and address)
Great River Park, 333 East River Drive, East Hartford

6. List the dates and hours of operation for each day (if location changes on a particular day, please list):
! D/b}l 9 6:00am-5:00pm -

7. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement:

Rowing Regatta on the CT River and utilizing Riverfront Plaza in Hartford and
Great River Park: Boat Launch will be closed to public access day of event,
1-10x10 registration tent will be located at top of east of boat ramp, 20-30 cars with 1-2

EHPD FORM # 12, Reviecd DLAG 41 on tap will bk i I35, SR88%0ats will (aunch from bost launch.

Need for discretionary on water support.




8. 'Will music or other entertainment be provided wholly or partially outdoors?

D Y;as No

a. If *YES,’ during what days and hours will music or entertainment be provided (note: this is
different from hours of opcration)?

9. What is the expected age group(s) of participants?
All ages.

10. 'What is the expected attendance at the proposed amusement:
(If more than one performance, indicate time / day / date and anticipated attendance for each.}

Less than 300 in Great River Park, 5,000 + overall in Hartford

11. Provide a detailed description of the proposed amusement’s anticipated impact on the surrounding
community. Please comment on each topic below:
a.  Crowd size impact;

Minimal fo none

b.  Traffic control and flow plan at site & impact on surrounding / supporting streets:

None :
¢.  Parking plan on site & impact on surounding / supporting streets:

Within park minimal to no impact for surrounding area
d. Noise impact on neighborhood:
None

e.  Trash & litter control plan for the amusement site and surrounding community during and immediately
after the proposed amusement:

Volunteers and Riverfront Recapture
f.  List expected general disruption to neighborhood’s normal life and aclivities:

None
g Other expected influence on surrounding neighborhood;

None

12. Provide a detailed plan for the following:
a.  Accessibility of amusement site to emergency, police, fire & medical personnel and vehicles:
All emergency personnel have full access into park system.
b.  Provisions for notification of proper authorities in the case of an emergency:
Emmergency command coordinated through HPD/Riverfront Recapture.
€. Any provision for on-site emergency medical services:
Emergency medical services provided/coordinated through Hartford Fire EMS.
d. Crowd control plan:
N/A
e.  If on town property, the plan for the return of the amusement site 10 pre-amusement condition:
Riverfront Recapture ‘
f. _ Provision of sanitary facilities: .
Riverfront Recapture will arrange port-o-lets.
13. Will food be provided, served, or sold on site;

Food availableDYes No AND contact has been made with the East Hartford Health

Department [:IYes I:IND.
EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 01-10-14 Page 2 of 4 pages



14. Does the proposed amusement involve the sale and/or provision of alcoholic beverages to amusement
attendecs,

l:l Yes No Alcoholic beverages will be served / provided.
If “YES’, describe, in detail, any and all arrangements and what procedures shall be employed:
a. For such sale or provision,

b. To ensure that alcohol is not sold or provided to minors or intoxicated persons.

I:' Check if copy of the liquor permit, as required by State law, is included with application,

[5. Include any other information which the applicant deems relevant (ie: time waivers and fee waiver requests
should go here):Pursuant to Town Council resolution passed on 6/10/14 Amusement Permit Application fee and any

assocfated town expenses are waived,

CGS Sec, 53a-157. False Statement; Class A Misdemeanor.

A pcrson is guilty of Palse Statement when be intentionally makes a false written statement under oath or
pursuant to a form bearing netice, authorized by law, to the effect that false statements made thersin are
punishable, which he does not believe to be true and which staternent is intended to mislead a public servant in
the performance of his official duties,

a. False Statement is a Class A Misdemeanor.

b.  The penalty for a Class A Misdemeanor is imprisonment for a term not to exceed onc (1) year, ora
fine not Lo exceed $1,000, or both a fine and imprisonment.

I declare, under the penalties of False Statement, that the information provided in this application is true and correct
to the best of my knowledge:

Joshua M Urrutia

(Legal Name of Applicant) ‘
w MU Joshua M Urrutia 3111119

(Applicant Signature) (Printed Namc) (Date Signed)
Director of Events

(Capacity in which signing)

(Send application electronically to cirank @ casthartfordel.gov)

FOR OQFFICE USE

Insurance Certificate Included: E’ YES D NO
Liquor Permit Included: YES T §&FNO
Certificate of Alcohol Liability Included; YES NO
Time Waiver Request Included: ) YES NO
Fee Waiver Request Included: YES NO

EHPD FORM # 127, Revised 01-18-14 Page 3 of 4 pages




RIVERFRONT RECAPTURE, INC,
2018-2019 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Robert M. Annon, Jr., Essex, Retired; 17 years

Harold Blinderman, West Hartford, Partner, Day Pitney LLP; 6 years

Christopher Byrd, West Hartford, President & Chief Operating Officer, Wex Health Inc.; g years

Patrick Caulfield, Trumbull, VP, Lincoln Firancia! Distributors, Inc; 6 years

Ranjana Chawla, Bloomfield, 13 years

Peter Christian, Stamford, Director of Development & Acquisitions, HB Nitkin Group; 5 years

Susari B. Clemow, West Hartford, Managing Partner, Clemow Consulting Group; 7 years

Thomas P. Cody, Glastonbury, Partner, Robinson & Cole; 14 years

Frank C. Collins, Jr., East Hartford, Retired; 33 years

Roy Collins Ill, Bloomfield, Associate General Counsel, University of Hartford; 4 years

Julio Concepcion, Hartford, VP, Hartford Partnerships, MetroHartford Alliance; 5 years

Eric Cushman, Glastonbury, Project Executive, Gilbane Building Company; appointed April 2018

John Henry Decker, West Hartford, VP & Branch Director, RBC Wealth Management; 4 years

Kurtis Denison, Hartford, SVP, People’s United Insurance Agency; appointed April 2018

Susan Freedman, South Glastonbury, Partner, Shipman & Goodwin; 3 years

Sandy Fry*, West Hartford, Principal Planner, Historic Structures & BicyclefPedestrian initlatives; appointed
December 2018 '

Joan Gentile, East Hartford, Associate General Counsel, The Hartford; appointed April 2018

Donald S, Gershman, West Hartford, Principal, Development Resources LLC; 19 years

Margaret Gregg, Haddam Neck, Marketing Administrator, CTT RANSIT; 7 years

Scott W. Jellison*, Pomfret Center, CEO, Metropolitan District Commission; 3 years

Dave Jenkins, Middletown, Retired; 9 years

David Kiein, Hartford, Retired; 11 years

Barry N. Lastra, Bloomfield, A & B Enterprises; g years

Marcia Leclerc*, East Hartford, Mayor; 8 years

Kathy Lilley, Wallingford; 9 years

Chris Montross, Wethersfield, Managing Director, Corporate Public involvement, Aetna, inc.; 4 years

Marjorie Morrissey, Hartford, Retired; 14 years

Thomas F. Mulianey, Jr., West Hartford, President, Mullaney, Keating & Wright, Inc.; 32 years

Kenneth A. Pouch, Jr., West Hartford, Retired; 28 years

Kenneth Provencher, West Hartford, SVP, Hartford Steam Boiler Inspection & Insurance Co.; 6 years

Michael J. Puckly, South Windsor, Financial Advisor, Lifeline Financial LLG; 11 years

John H. Riege, Bloomfield, Retired; 37 years

Christina B. Ripple, West Hartford; 19 years

Chris Rowlins, Cromwell, Managing Partner & Senior Consultant, Fiduciary Investment Partners; 1 year

Bud Salemi*, East Hartford, MDC Commissioner; appointed November 20138

Camille Simpson, Farmington, Corporate Liaison, AVP & Counsel, MassMutual Financial Group; 1 year

Joyce Smith, Windsor, Assistant Director for Employment Services & Compensation, UConn Health Center; 12
years

Donald Trinks*, Windsor, Mayor; 17 years

Josye Utick, Hartford, Senior Architect, JCJ Architecture; 1 year

Marc Weinberg*, East Hartford, Councilman — Court of Common Councll; 9 years

Lyle Wray*, West Hartford, Executive Director, CRCOG; 13 years

*= Ex-officio Member




ACORD.,

Client#: 15492

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

RIVRE

DATE (MBIDD/YYYY)
12i2812018

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S}, AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policles may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer any rights to the certificate holder In lleu of such endarsement(s).

PRODUCER
People's United Ins, Agency GT
One Financlal Plaza

KENEYSY Rose Ann Musso

| HISNG, £x0; 860 524-7600 AR wop:

EMAL s rose.musso@peoples.com

755 Main Street INSURERS) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Hartford, CT 06103 INSURER A ; Phlladelphia Indemnity Insurance Co. 18058
INSURED ,
Riverfront Recapture, Inc. ::::::: 2 AlG Property Casually Company 19402
50 Columbus Blvd., 1st Floor INSURER D -
Hartford, CT 06106-1984
INSURERE:
INSURERE :

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BFEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FORTHE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY GONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE

EXCLUSIONS AND GONDITIONS OF SUCH POLIGIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID GLAIMS.

POLIGIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

P TYPE OF INSURANCE M‘* POLICY NUMBER (ﬁﬁ:’ﬂm fﬁﬁflﬂg}(\%% UmITS
A | X| GOMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PHPK1923517 01/01/2019]01/01/2020 EACH OGCURRENCE 31,000,000
' lcmmsmne D OCCUR R A 5100,000
| X| BI/PD Ded:25000 MED EXP (Any ang person) | 30
|| PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | 31,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE 53,000,000

:’ POLICY I:I feer D LoG PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGS | 32,000,000
OTHER: ‘ s
A | AuTomoBILE LiAsLITY PHPK1923517 01/01/2019 [ 01/01/2020) SMEREDSINCLELMIT™ T 4 000,000
| Xj anv auto BODILY INJURY {Per persan) | %
iRy [ AlTos- =2 BODILY INJURY (Pe accidert) | §
| X A omy [ X | A0S oMLY (Fe acetonty " e" $
s
A | X;umsreUALB | X | oocuk PHUBE&59764 01/01/2019{01/01/2020 EACH OCCURRENCE $10,000,000
EXGESS LIAB CLAIS-MADE AGGREGATE $10,000,000
o_s_nj X[ reventions10000
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER oThH-
B | [iORKERS COMPENSATION o WC024181357 01/01/2018|01/01/2020 X [B5% [ [oF
OFFICERMEMEER EXGLUDEDS | N |n7a ELL. EAGHACCIDENT $500,000
{Mandatory i NH) EL DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $500,000
i yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS balow E.l. DISEASE - pOLICY LMIT | $500,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS # VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Addlflenal Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Liquor Liability $1,000,000 Each Common Cause Limit
Aggregate Limit $1,000,0000
for the following locations:
300 Columbus Blvd Riverfront Plaza Hartford, CT
20 Leibert RD Hartford, CT
{See Attached Descriptions)

740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06408

1

. CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANGELLATION
Town of East Hartford SHOULD ANY OF THE ABQVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATIDN DATE THEREOF, NOQTICE WWL BE DELIVERED IN

AGCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

AUTHORIZED REFRESENTATIVE

Propled Upiid sisonane Agensyt

ACORD 25 {2016/03) 1

of 2
#51038521/M11036479

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

RAMCT




Charter Oak Landing Hartford, CT
301 E Rlver Dr. Great River East Hartford, CT

Sexual or physical abuse or molestation vicarious liability form
$500,000 Aggregate Limit
$250,000 Each abusive conduct limit

The Town of East Hariford, its officials, employees, volunteers, boards and commissions are included as
Additional Insured on the General Liability policy.

SAGITTA 26.3 (2016/03} 2 of 2 )
#31036521/M1036479










TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
POLICE DEPARTMENT
Outdoor Amusement Permits
31 School Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
(860) 528-4401

Scott M. Sansom Marcia A, Leclerc
Chief of Police Mayor

Administrative Review of Amusement Permit

Event Date; October 6, 2019
Flood and Rain dgte for this event is Sunday, November 3, 2019.

Event: Head of the Riverfront Regatta
Applicant: Riverfront Recapture, Inc. by Joshua M. Urrutia, Director of
Events

Pursuant to Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3, a review of the application was completed and the following
recommendation is made:

IE/ 1. the application be approved as submitted.

O 2. the application be revised, approved subject to the condition(s) set forth in the attached
comments.

O

. the application be disapproved for the reason(s) set forth in the attached comments.

Fire Department

Health Department

Parks & Recreation Department
Public Works Department
Corporation Counsel

Ij»/ Anticipated cost(s) ifknown: $ 2000 . &

SiB_"BT.UQ ——— = I Pate

Comments: ,
wst) REWGY T Safiet Fice /cpu oyt fpr TMEe DAS.

=

BOoo0










|

Fitzgerald, Laurie

From; Sasen, Christine

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 1:43 PM
To: Fitzgerald, Laurie

Subject: RE: Head of the Riverfront Regatta
Ok. Chris

From: Fitzgerald, Laurie

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 10:25 AM

To: Chapman, Keith; Cordier, James; Fravel, Theodore; Oates, John

Cc: Cohen, Bruce; Cruz-Aponte, Marilynn; Davis, Robert; Dwyer, Sean; Ficacelli, Joseph; Gentile, Richard; Grew, Greg;
Hawkins, Mack; Munson, Kevin; Neves, Paul; O'Connell, Michael; Sansom, Scott; Sasen, Christine; Wagner, Justin; Walsh,
Mike

Subject: Head of the Riverfront Regatta

Good Moming

Attached is the Directors Review & Notice, Outdoor Amusement Permit Application, List of Board of Directors and COI
for the “Head of the Riverfront Regatta™.

Town Ordinance (TO) 5-3 requires that certain department heads submit their comments, regarding this
amusement application, within two weeks from the date the application was filed. Please send signed
reviews, or an e-mail, regarding your comments no later than Thursday, April 4, 2019,

Thank you
Laurie

Laurie Fitzgerald

Chief’s Office

East Hartford Police Department
31 School Street

East Hartford, CT 06108
860-291-7561









TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: May 1, 2019

TO: Richard F. Kehoe, Chair

FROM: Mayar Marcia A. Lec]er.E/U}‘/

RE: ENDORSEMENT: Town of East Hartford Board of Selectmen

The following name was submitted by the Democratic Town Cormmittee Chair for endorsement to fill the
vacancy as a member of the Town of East Hartford Board of Selectmen:

D Margaret A. Goodrow 34 Springside Avenue 11/19
Please place this endorsement on the Agenda for the May 7', 2019 Town Council meeting.

Thank you.

C: R. Pasek, Town Clerk
C. Stevenson, Chair EHDTC






34 Springside Avenue
East Hartford, CT 06108

Dear Democratic Town Committee Chairs:

This letter is to express my interest in the position of Selectman. 1 have been
a member of the 1* District Democratic Party and Democratic Town
Committee for the past 9 years. Iregularly attend 1% District and Town
Committee meetings. 1 am also a member of the East Hartford Democratic

Women’s Club.

I have participated in Poll standing, Cold Drops and numerous phone banks
for the Democratic Party. In addition, I support the East Hartford
Democratic Party through attendance at fundraisers, purchase of ads, and

donations to candidates’ campaigns.

I have 15 years in management and leadership positions and feel that I can
be open minded and fair dealing with public issues. Please see attached

resume and application.

Sincerely,

Margaret A. Goodrow

860-508-7186 cell
860-206-5083 home



MARGARET GOODROW
34 SPRINGSIDE AVE EAST HARTFORD, CT 06108
H: (860)206-5083, C: (860} 508.7186 PEGGYGI1006@YAHOO.COM

Work Experience

Novenber 2015 — July 2017

Service Delivery Manager I INovitex Windsor, CT
Managed a team of over thirty associates, while ensuring daily workflow to meet key checkpoints by
monitoring productivity reports and customer queues.
Supported coordination of associates efforts to meet Client SLAs
Managed multiple and diverse services; driving high levels of Client Satisfaction such as; mail opening,
document scanning and coding
Provided operating expertise and guidance to site managers and front-line associates on matters
regarding staffing, opetations, quality and customer care.

July 2013 — Decenber 2014 Bank of America Windsor, CT
Operation Manager Government 1 ockbox
Managed a team of associates while overseeing daily actvities as well as observed and prepared
performance appraisals and assisted with yeatly salary increases according to annual budget.
Petformed numerous clerical duties using; Microsoft Word, outlook and Excel. Ensuting adherence
to deadlines and quality standards and adherence to procedures and regulatory requirement (e.g, client
inquires, transactions research)

Augrst 2017 — Deceniber 2014 Bank of Awerica Farnington,
cT

Senior Morigage Loan Closer
Responsible for closing and funding associate loans
Coordinated and prepared loan closing packages that included issuance of funds, and closing
instructions that was necessary to ensure the marketability of loans
Maintained a high level of customer service by being proactive in communicating with customers,
banking associates, and realtors

March 2009 — Augnst 20171 Bank of Awmerica Farmington, CT
Team 1 eader

Supervised and managed a team of associates that wete responsible for:

Set up MHA loans

Assisted Home Service Specialist teams
Set up and mailing of Refinance and Purchase Loan packages
Assigned Associate Loans for the Farmington and Peoria site

November 2004 — April 2608 Bank of America Hariford, CT
Operations Manager I

Managed 2ﬂd/ 3rd shift settlement, reject repair and transit departments.
Ensured all service level agreements were met for incoming and outgoing cash lerters, settlement pulls
and final bank release

Supported successfully, 3rd shifr and 2'-ld shift operations during conversion with all process from
Fleet's platform to Bank of America model platform in the Settlement, Reject Repair and ‘Transit
Departments

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Toastmasters Club

Area B3 Governor/President BAC Talkers July 2008-July 2009
Secretary, BP Membership, BP Education, President July 2002- July 2017



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD, CT
STATEMENT OF INTEREST IN SERVING ON
A BOARD OR COMMISSION

The Town of East Hartford, CT is a “"Minority Representation” Municipal
Government,

This Form is to be used to request nomination tQ a positions by the East Hartford
Demoecratic Town Committee and will be submitted to it Permanent Nominating
Committee for consideration,

Democratic Town Committee Chair-

-Please print and complete the following information in full-

. iy - , : o ) .
1. -1‘1’} [N b ﬂ L’)c —c,(;\f [ 2. A4 Sﬁrmr-,g‘ e H - L1 ¥
Your name exaetly as It appears on the E. Htfd. Voter Registration List Street Address™ ZIp Code
E_Eatw_ﬂ_fﬁﬂ_aﬁm m Democrat [:I Unaffiliated EI Minor Party
4, Gt - Wi~ 5e 83 5. 9Lh HCE 1EL 6, Peadgaiotl Oyaboo .o m
Home Phone Cell Prone Personal e-midil address
7. twndrnloyved 8.
Occupation @ Employer
9. 10.
EmpioyerfWerk Address Work Phore
11._13th sepe colleae couines 12 bihate 13, Hoyes
Forrnal Education Level Achieved p) Ethnicity {Optionial} Years as E. HYd. Resident

14, Teled g
Hame of Board or Commiss:on you would like to serve on

; . . . . . . G
15. Demacreti 1ot D, oo ct and Pemegrectic To v (ommttee Democratic Wit men's Club
*Community based activities andfor dvic/volunbeer’orgarizaﬁors activides you have participated In

16. Please see lebereT mdevest and recume
*Your reason for being interested in serving our Town in this capaaty

17._please see altach resume

*List any qualifications you believe will be an asset & the board or commission on which you wish o serve

*Please use the back of this page if you need more space or attach a resume if you wish

18, ataant (4 decrhgos N 19 8fiv[ig

YOUR SIGNATLHE DATE

THIS SPACE IS FOR FOR USE BY DEMOCRATIC TOWN COMMITTEE

Submitted for consideration by Town Conunittee Member

Votur Registration Information Certified by Voler Regisirar

As o duly calted meeting to E-HTFD. Demgoeratic Town Commitiee’s Permanent Nominating Cormittee and by majority vote, the Fast
Hartford resident deseribed sbout is here by nominated for appointment to the:

Secrctary Daxte




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: April 22, 2019

TO: Richard F. Kehoe, Chair

FROM: iviayor Marcia A. LeclerW

RE: APPOINTMENTS & RE-APPOINTMENTS: Boards and Commissions

The following names were submitted by the Democratic Town Committee Chair for appointment and re-

appointment to the below Boards and Commissions:

Appointments:
Economic Development Commission (3 Year Term)
D Veronica Rosario 21Q Plain Drive

Public Building Commission (5 Year Term)
D John Murphy 205 Westerly Terrace

Re-appointments:
Commission on Culture & Fine Arts (5 Year Term)
D Marie T. Blackstone 26 Holland Lane

Veteran’s Commission (2 Year Term)
D Vincent Parys 1401 Silver Lane

12/19

12/23

12/23

12/19

Please place these appointment and re-appointment nominations on the Agenda for the May 7', 2019

Town Council meeting.

Thank you.

C R. Pasek, Town Clerk
C. Stevenson, Chair EHDTC






Town of East Hartford
Boards and Commissions
Application

Date: Oﬂ///7/?

Name: \/meca_ N?O‘"ﬂ( (0

Your name exaclly as it appears on the E. Hifd, Voler Registration List

Address:JQ/D p/&//f' D’/ Apt.# Zip:O(p/ 15/
Home Phone: i Email:_V.I0S5a.r70. CoXreq. % (3 {!ﬂ’ ’ CO
Cell Phone: 8(-90 77(0 -7 ‘VQb Years as an E.Hartford Resident: (/K.; "
Occupation: C?Y;g}mr\ (1: 1‘\5 L‘ D Son Employer: 9@572’7%0!9&@/ CZ)MU@/A“ ’
0/\ EmployerfWork Address
Formal EducatlonICen|ﬂcat|;:15 %‘x DOM nm\\ca}\ong HS roﬁm Z—Q/fana[ L«Q’.U&).D(S)\‘rp @eg/q)

Party Affiliation: Unafilitated | | Democrat |£I Republican | | Ml:l‘;rZyParty

Az il appears on the E. Ktfd, Voter Registration List
N SO~

Name of board or commission you wish to serve on: _£C0/70,7C DJV‘Z /G’JW

Interest statement

70 b 00T lod 9o Pe Arwse wnd sl i Sas A ofe—
Vid @mmynz/d /PKO\)\OLQ Q. JﬁfldW (37( Ddmpmun zéé;fﬂ-— b@/ézé@w

2t F OO — AN CL@MW\U«\\%«S&

List of qulifications that you believe will be an asset to the board/commission on which you wish to W

// #/&?/@ O/‘\AM/A ZfWﬂ/("//M(‘f TN “}’A/ Mym/‘/m/;h 0/[/%//'

ﬂ/// L‘)/ /4 @\DP*"IOAGS? 1130(1(!30\6\ LAS +the Q[/ (e 9 (771 5‘@%@@ /0/4/7)7//3&
A L aed Oso.

In accordance with the Boards and Commissions Appointment Policy and Procedures Ordinances please initial your acknowledgment
of the foliowing statements;

nderstand the commitment required for this appointment and have attended at least one meeting of the board/commission | am
| applying to serve on, and i understand that members who are absent for 30% or more of regular meetings will be presumed to have

Lregigned from such board or commission.
nderstand that | may be required o complete fraining and/cr continuing education.
'gxndemtand that | must be a resident of the Town of East Hartford, have no criminal record considered by the town to be s0

ous that it shouid be a disqualification, not be an adversary party to pending litigation against the fown, not be in arrears on any
town taxes, fines, or other obligations owed to the town.

to the release of
By submitting this Expression of Interest form and any accompanying resume or other information, you agree
thrs Jr'rformat%n to thepM v Town Council, the Board or Commission to which you are applying, and to all appropriate Town

M ﬁpﬁ//’z /4

Date

Signatr

Town of East Hartford

Please return completed and signed form BCpost@easthartiordct.gov or il 10 | Gyt of s Mayor
fo 740 Main Street
| East Hartford CT 06108
. Forinternal use only:
[ Mandatory Qualifications:
Resident T/O C/R e







Veronica Rosario

210 Plain Drive East Hartford, CT 06118
860-776-7496
v.rosario.correa@gmail.com

INTERAGENCY WORKING GROUP INITIATIVE - TWO GEN INICIATIVE 2016 - PRESENT

- Testifying at the Legislative Office Building during committee hearings
- Collaboration Parent Academy 2017

PARENT PLANNING AND DESIGN TEAM 2016 - PRESENT

- Collaboration in planning and design of the East Hartford Public Schools District Family Forum
- Participation in Welcoming Walkthrough of schools

ROBERT J. O'BRIEN STEM ACADEMY PARENT TEACHER ORGANIZATION 2015 - PRESENT

- Collaboration in planning activities
- Volunteer of the Year 2017

PARENTAL INVOLMENT RECOGNITION AWARD NOVEMBER, 2017
- Presented by SERC and CT PIRC

PARENTS OPENING DOORS AUGUST, 2017
32 hours of Advocacy Training focusing on Special Education

PEOPLE EMPOWERING PEOPLE JUNE, 2017
- 10 week leadership development program focusing on strengthening communities

Page 2















Clatnt
TRORIAY -2 Asc 7208

/ i el d
Smosornt TOWN OBEAST ID)

7&4@)*' T[}"WH le 860) 291-7389

DATE: May 2, 2019
TO:  Town Councit Members
FROM: Rich Kehoe, Chair
RE: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 6:45 p.m. Town Council Majority Office
In accordance with Section 3.3 (a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town
Council will be held as follows:

Tuesday, May 7, 2019

6:45 p.m. |

Town Council Majority Office

The purpose of the meeting is to meet in executive session to discuss the following:

¢ The pending Superior Court action known as Patrick Twohig vs. Town of East
Hartford, Docket No. HHD-CV-18-6101625-S, involving former Police
Department employee Patrick Twohig; and

» The pending Workers’ Compensation claim of employee, Michael Weglarz

C: Mayor Leclerc
Scott Chadwick, Corporation Counsel
Christine Sasen, Risk Manager



	05-07-19RegularAgenda
	04-16-19ExecutiveSession
	04-16-19PublicHearing
	04-16-19RegularMeetingMinutes
	Resignation
	53Main
	05-07-19PublicHearingCall
	P&P
	SchoolReadiness
	HazMitPlan
	RRMgmtAgreement
	AbelonWalk
	LungWalk
	Pappy
	BacktoSchool
	RRSummerPops
	RRFireworks
	RRRegatta
	Selectman
	BoardsCommissions
	05-07-19ExecutiveSessionCall

